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THE STATE OF TEXAS, ET AL,
Appellants, No, 4331
Vs Appeal from the Distriet Court

ASA A, JONES, ET AL, of Brewster County, Texas.
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Appelleesn,

This 1s an appeal from the judgment of the Distriet Court of
Brewster County.

The sult was instituted by Dick Williams and two others as
Independent Executors of the Estate of Llizabeth M. Watking, deceased,
against Asa A, Jones and some two hundred and fifty other defendants in
trespass to try title and sought the recovery of some thirty secticns of
land in Bloek G-1, D. & W, R,R. Co,, in Brewster County. M.L. Hopson,
nemed originally as a defendant, on the trial aligned himself with the
plalntiff and sought the recovery of certaln sections of land in the
same block. The State intervened, brought in a large number of addi-
tional defendants and owners of lands in the T. & St. L. Blocks to the
west, because of an alleged conflict and vacancy in the area. The State
sought to establish three separate vacancles in the vieinity.

The trial was to the court without a jury. Judgment was rendered
in favor of the defendants and against the plaintiffs and the intervener,
the State, on all phases of the case, from which this appeal was prose-
cuted,

We take it the asserted clalm to the vacancies has been abandoned,
because there have been no assignments brought forward concerning them,
nor any brief made thereon. In faet, the appellees asserted a walver
and abandonment and no question has been raised. In all events, our
view of the case elimlnates any questlion of vacancies.

The plaintiffs scught to recover on the basis of certaln cor-
rected fileld notes pleaded by them and based upon what is known in the
case as the "Hunnicut Corner." The position of that corner and the
west line of Block G-1 as contended for by the plaintiffs and the State

is indicated in red on the plat inserted hereafter.
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Powell & Gage File lo. 2

Filed March 7, 1881
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At the times the flles were laid, Powell & Gage Flle No, 2
and R,M, Gano & Sons, File No, 1, mugch of the southern part of the
County wasa vacant, including nearly all the area touching the two
files, As indicated on our plat, Powell & Gage No, 2 was filed March
7, 1881, Gano & Sons, April 23, 1881, Flle No, 2 was described as
follows:
"Beginning 7600 varas South and 7600 varas East of the
Northwest corner of Survey No. 1, Block No. 21, G.H, &
S.A. R.R., made by wvirtue of Certificate No. 1995 1ssued

to the Galveston Harrisburg and Sen Antonio Rallway Co.

Thence North 11,400 varas (6 nilani Thence East 11400
varas (6 miles)

Thence South 11400 varas (6 miles) Thence East 22800
varas (12 miles)

Thence South 45600 varas (24 miles) Thence Weat 34200
varas (18 miles)

Thence South 11400 varas (6 milea) Thence West 11400
varas (6 miles)

Thence North 57000 varas (30 miles) Thence East 11400
varas (6 miles) to the place of beginning."

File No. 1 above was described:

"Beginning at a rock mound set for the S.E. corner of
Fille lio. 2 made by Powell & Gage March 7th, 1881, and
recorded in Book A, page 168, flle of Presidioc County--
salid corner being 53200 vra. (28 miles) south and 41800
vrs. (22 mlles) East of the N.W. corner of Survey No. 1,
Block 21 of G.H. & S.A. R.R. Co.'s surveys made by virtue
of Certificate No. 1995 lssued to sald company;

Thence Eaat 13300 vra. (7 miles)

Thence North 19000 vra. (10 miles)

Thence East 11400 vrs. (6 miles)

Thence North 19000 vrs. (10 miles)

Thence Weat 24700 vrs. (13 miles)

Thence South S8000 vrs. (20 mlles) to the place of
beginning containing Two Hundred Sections of land."

The rough plat in black is thought to represent approximately
the locationa of. the preempted areas embraced in Flles 2 and 1 accord-
ing to their respective calls and Block 21 GH&SA Ry. Co. at the times

the flilings were made., As heretofore indicated, the red lines represent




approximately the position Block G-1 takes under the contentlions
by the plaintiffs and the State lald out from the Hunnicut Corner.
The area embraced in File llo. 1 was surveyed by John T.
May and June, 1881, That embraced in File No. 2 was
Thommon in September, 188l. They each worked out of the
under E,G, Gleim, the County Surveyor. Gano began hisas
s

Section Ne, 1, Block G-1 at the southwest corner of the

block, and the fleld notes for Survey One, which survey was the only

1183
one in the block surveyed on the ground and the only one that,calls for

a marked corner, are as follows:

"Beginning at a rock mound on the N.,E. slope of tl
Grande Range of mountalns. The S.E. corner of Iile
made by Powell & Gage on March 7, 1881, and recorded
Application Book B, page 168, of Presidio Count:
from which Stalrway Peak, the highest visible
sald Rio Orande Range bears 8. 19% deg. W. 95
the top of Iron Mountain bears N. 1} deg. I
miles. The N.W. corner of Survey No. 1,
virtue of -Certificate Ne. 1995 issued to the
Ry. Co., bears N, 38-1/6 W. 67,657 varas, end the mouth
of Maravillas Creek bears S. 89-3/4 East 21,065 varas;
Thence North 1900 varas" etec.

i

S.A. Thompson surveyed Sectlon 36,
in the extreme southesst corner of the block and the ares e

Flle No. 2 and the field notes for that survey read, in part:

"Beginning at a rock mound the NE corner of Survey No. 35
] = N i

& SW corner of Survey No. 25 1n this bloek for the NWW corner
of this survey;

Thence 8. etc.

Thence East 1900 vrs. to a rock mound established b
J«T+ Gano for the SW corner of Survey No. 1 in hia block

G-1, for the SE corner of this survey & block from whence
Stalrway Peak brs. 8. 19% Deg. W. 950 vrs.; and the top of
Iron Mountain brs. W 1% deg. E. about 2 miles: this corner
1s situated on the NE slope of the Rio Grande Range:
Thence -N." etc.
There arose early some question about the exact locati
Gano Corner for his S.,W. 1, Block G-1l. @Gano and Maddox PEro
son had some correspondence as early as the' 5th day of Dec:
with John T. Gano and with S.A. Thompson February 16, 1889, wherein

Gano expressed a doubt as to Thompson having been to his corner.




Thompson wrote the corner was well marked on the ground, indicating he
was there.

In 1908 the Land Commi ssioner directed R.S., Hunnicutt, a llcensed
land surveyor, to go into the area and locate the origlnal Gano Corner,
mark 1t and destroy all other monuments and evidences of corners In the
vicinity. He went, but there is no evidence he ran the Gano traverse
from the N.,W, corner of 1, Block 21, G.H. & S.A. Ry. Co, There is
_avidence in the record a Mexican pointed out to him the corner now known
as the Hunnicutt Corner in this sult. He marked 1t, and 1t has since
been known as the Hunnicutt Corner, There has heretofore been conslder-
able controversy over the identity of the Gano Corner and as to whether
or not the Hunnicutt Corner is the same as the Gano origlnal.

Plaintiffs and intervener assert and undertake to establlish as

g fact and as a matter of law that the Hunnicutt Corner is colncident

with the original corner made by John T. Gano for the aouthwest corner
of his Block G-l1. For the identificatlion thereof they rely upon the
bearing calls found in the fileld notes. The plaintiffs In addition
thereto rely upon certaln tles and connectlons wlth subsequently sur-
veyed G blocks made by the same surveyor for the same locators, R.M.
Gano & Sons, which will be hereafter noticed. In this the State does
not join.

In response to the request therefor the trial court flled find-
ings and conclusions.

The sult ls generally described as a boundary sult, but it more
exactly involves the location of a point, to-wit, the Southeast Corner
of Flle No, 2, Fowell % Guhe——thé Southwest Corner of Block G=1, from
which the boundaries may be laid out.

The trial court found contrary to the contentlions of the plain-
tiffs and the State, and found the Southeast corner of File llo. 2, now
the Southeast Corner of Block 237, T. & St. L. Ry. Co., and the South-

east Corner of Survey 36 in sald block, to be colncident wlth the
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in the record and have been recognized by engineers teatifying in
this case as well as those who have previously surveyed in the
area),

File No, 2 segregated the area embraced therein from the public
domain for twelve months from the date of 1ts filing, which was perpet-
uated by the survey and return of the field notes made within the
twelve month period, Any subsequent location or attempted locatlon
thereon was of no force and effect. Nothing Gano did or could do
affected the rights of the locators of PFile No. 2., Arts. 3897, 3902,
R.S, 1879; Cassin v, 0'Sullivan, 61 Tex, 594, and cases clted.

The survey made by Thompson of File No, 2 was required to be"made
by a copy of the entry or application, and striectly in accordance with
the same,"™ Art, 3896, R.S. 1879. The flle is merged in the survey,
Forbes v, Withers, 71 Tex. 302 at page 306; and in the absence of evi-
dence to the contrary, the survey is presumed to be made 1n accordance
with the file, T, & P. Ry. Co. v, Thompson, 65 Tex, 186, at page 19l.
It may be sald, therefore, the S5.E. Corner of Survey 56, Block 257,

T. & 8t, L. Ry, Co,, the S.E. Corner of sald block, 1s colncident with
the S.E, Corner of File No. 2.

Ganc was under the necesslty when he went out
junior location No, 1 to respect No., 2 and to lay
not to encroach upon No. 2, It 1s evident from his calls he did this
and undertook to survey No. 1l outside No, 2 and 1t must be presumed he
did his duty and thus surveyed Bloek G-1l. The call for the S.E. Corner
of No. 2 is locative and fixes the S5.W. Corner of G=1 if that point was
properly located.

The contention of plaintiffs and the State 1s tha Hunni
ner 1a the original Gano Corner for S.W. G=1 and accepted by
as the 2.E. Corner of his Block 237 and Survey
on the part of the State, and on the part of the pla

part and aside from thelr "gystem theory" is based uj
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call "N, 38-1/6 W. 67,657 varas"), the Hunnicutt Corner will not be
reached.

It is conceded, we take it, this traverse, as found by the
court, can be run on ﬁhﬂ ground. Stovell ran part of it, Simpson under-
took to pick i1t up at what 1s described as the "Isolated I111l" and ran

it to 1ts southern extremity, and arrived at a point 312,35 varas distant

from the corner fixed by the trial court. The testifying englneers are

in substantial, if not complete, agreement as to the locatlon of the
S.B. Corner of Block 237, T, & St., L., located from ground work done by
Thompson and corners identified by both Stovell and Simpson which still
stand. It would serve no purpose to set out here at any conslderable
length the evidence upon which the locatlon 1s based. It 1ls proved in
this case that Thompson began his work at the N,W. Corner of Survey 1,
Block 21, G.H. & S.A. Ry. Co. His footsteps are followed on the ground
from that point of beginning to a polnt kKrnown in this record as the

"cat Claw Corner™ and shown on the several maps of the Surveyors as the
H.W. Corner of Survey l, Block 234, T. & St. L. Ry. Co. It 1s almost
exectly 12 miles North and 13 miles West of the point fixed by the trial
court as the S,W. Corner G-l and S.E. Corner of 237, There are a number
of interlior Thompson Corners found end ldentifled and much evidence of
his footsteps, From Cat Claw Corner the éhﬁincﬁ?ﬂ locate the S5,.,E. Corner
of 237 at about the exact spot the trlal court fixes it. We, therefore,
conclude if the trisl court is not compelled to locate the common corner
of G-1 and 237 (Flle No., 2) as he did, he was fully justified in so
doing.

Courts are not in all situations under the necessity of gilving
preference tn_;alla in the order of dignity. In some circumstances
those of less dignity will be preferred. Stafford v. King, 30 Tex. 272.
The rule lald down l1ls repeated in Huff v. Crawford, 89 ° 1t page 223.
To the same effect i1s Goodson v. Fitzgerald, 90 5,W. 898, also Luckett
V. Seruggs, 75 Tex. 519. BPBased upon texts and authoritles of similar

import, Judge Lewis 1n hls Lectures on Real Estate, page 1135, states




£l Pasn

the rule thus:

"Courts will usually give preference to
in order of dignity and rellablility, yet th
do so when, In the light of all the esvidence
would be to sacrifice to a rule the actual.
the land."™

The record 1ln this case 1a such as to justif;
of this rule, 1f not to compel 1it.

The plaintiffs take the ion all the
veyed by John T. Gano between Ma) 881 and May
syatem and that the calls in the blocks
bloek G=1, and may be looked to for its locatlion
tained. The claim of a system 1s based upon f
one continuous plece of work, G=1 was surveyed
and the fleld notes returned and filed in Septe
next blocks in polnt of time are G-13,
in Novéember, 1881, and different chat

¥ ¥

carried them for G-l. As saild

t1ffs, Brooks v, Slaughter, 21

another cited case, 1t 1s not

a ayatem that the work be done
J

it be continuous from day to

montha. In Ham v, San Jacinto Rice

(3), it was held that surveys made

month and that most of them call for

systen his 1is d 1n part at least u

work, When Gano made the survey of G=1, he ecould

would be called upon to survey the Junlor blocksa, b

tions and files were not laid on the first of
the month Gano returned and flled his field
the upiniuh there is no error 1

1t 18 affirmed.

Assodliate Justice.
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FAGAN DICEKSON
CAPITAL NATIONAL BANE BLDO.
ATSTIN 18, TEXAS

RECEIVED

APR 29 1946

April 27, 1946
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REFERRED TO MAP

Honorable Bascom Giles, Commissioner

General Land Office

Austin, Texas

Attention:Mr. Von Rosenberg

Dear Sir:

I enclose here copies of two letter dated April 18
and April 25, respectively, between C. W. Trueheart
and myself, regarding Mr. Simpson's work in the

G Blocks in Brewster County.

I thought that you would like to have this for your
records.

Yours very truly,

Fag; Dickson
FD/rb

cc Honorable Grover Sellers

Coreviden /6072,

Pyy.

f-"\



TRUEEEART , MCMILL./N& RUSSEL
National Bank of Commerce Bullding.
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS

% : - RECEIVED

P April 18, 1946
‘ APR 29 1946

Mr. Fagan Dleckson : REFERRED TO MAP
Norwood Buildiig
Augtin, Texas ;

Re: Roark vs., Smith

Dear Fagan:

I have just had from Mr. Jones an answer, as a
matter of his own knowledge, to the question you asked me.to
ask Mr, Simpson. Hls answer 1s, as follows:

"T do know thoush that he (Simpsom) set the ocement
corner of N W G=1 on the ground 92,3 varas west and 78,7 varas
north of the Rvder N W corner of Survdy 200, Block G-1. He
set his instrument up on the Ryder corner and checked its ]
bearings, then ran out and set his corner, course and distance,

from the Ryder corner."

Thus, it is seen that Von Rosehberg is wrcng in assum-
ing that N W G=1, as described in the judgment in the Williams
cage, 18 a different p int from N W G-1 as marked by J. A. Simp=
son and reported by him to the Land O0ffice under date of July =4,
1945. '

Mr. Jones and I want %o be as cooperative as possible,
in 1ine with our contract of Janumry 23, 1946, but, in passinm ,
I would sugzgest to you and Von Rosenberg that it 1s not fair to
asgume that everything that Ball did is right and everything
the Simpson 4id is wrong. The Judgment in the wWwilliams cuse
discards Ball all sogether and is based upon Simpson's grouand
work, as corroborated in great part to the west by Stovell.

I readily concede that the judgment in the Willlams
case should have shown that all the lines of Ge-l, as well as
the lines of dependent Ganc blocks to the eustr are to be run
upon the# 5. A. Thompson variation 1 degree & minutes west of
north. It makes no dfference whose fault it was that the judg-
ment did not so show. The Land O0ffice, it secms to me, is
entitled, if it so desires, to have a correction of that judgment
made in the new judgment so as to take care of that. Supprose
you get a definite expression from the Land Office on this matter
and then let me submit the ldea to Mr. Jones. -

Coudon /e0!3



As things stand between us, it is undaratoad that the
proposed judgment -

- 1. Will locate the surveys in Blocks G-18, G=20 .
G-21 and M=2 in accordance with the judgment in the ﬁgliiams aale,--
except only that surveys 95-120 of G-1 8 will plot contrary-wise,
course and distance, from ea=t to west as based upon the mouth of
San Francisco ereek, losing on confliet with the sections plotting

the other way.
2,  Will locate Block G=21 south of Block @-20,

-

L -

3., Will close up the gap indieated on Von Rosenberg's
map between the north lines of Block G=15 and G=-18 to the south
and blocks 334, 336 and 343 on ths north.

4, Will locate Hlnck M«2 on full call Distances begin-
ning with Survey 1.

S, Will locate G=20 in eall relationship to Block G-18.

& Will, if pnssihle, give priority to G=21 gver the
unsold school surveys in M-Z2, ;

I think that Von Rosenberg's map should pictorially
apply the above menticned tiings, and of course the petition of
the intervention for the State, as yo: draft it, should indicate
such construction, in conformity with our contract. If there

aFe any variauces, I would like to ‘have them called to my attention and 3

the' reason for them explained.
In Simpson's report, the following is stated.:

"411 of my work in this area and in connection with the
- guit was done using S. A. Thompson's variation which is aporoxi-
mately 1 degree & minutes heavier than true north.” This wvariation
also was the same as found by running the Gano traverse."

Consequently all the lines in "G-1, G-13, G-14, G=-18,
G=20, G=21 and possibly M=2, G=22, GE3 and G-24, shoudl be run
on this same wardiation, in order to accord with the footskps
of the urizipal surveyer.

Ir. Jones tells me that dry weather, lambing andé shaaring
are keeping him so busy that he can not & this time give
much attention to ths sult. I am certain thoush that he will
cooverate in any way he can and afford facilities, a3 previously
understood, on nrocuring thernmss of owners to bampdee partiss
to the suit on down 1:-1‘?311%’?11:' filiﬂ%a a)ift;er we get the substance

AMoh t
ﬂﬁ%st"ﬁtﬂ"wv%thja%* abstract uompagy, hen We can check the

Very truly yours,

B L 0D e e C. W. Trueheart

Cornden /eorq 5

A 3 cc==Mr. Aga Jones
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"April 25, 1946 e
RECEIVED
APR 29 1946

Mr. Charles W. Trueheart REFERRED TO MﬂP

7th Floor Natlional Bank of Commerce Building
San Antonio, Texas

In Re: Roark vs. Smith
Dear Charlie:

I acknowledge redeipt of your letter of April 18,1946. I en-
close here a draft of a petition for intervention for the State
of Texas in the above case with the names of the cross defend-
ants omitted., I will insert all of these namesih the final
draft after you and Wallace have given my your sugzestions.

In your letter of the 18th you say:
"I have just had from Mr. Jones an answer, as a matter of his
own knowledge, to the guestion you asked me to ask Mr. Simpson.
His answer is as follows:
"'T do know though that he (Simpscn) set the cement corner of
N W G-1 on the ground 92.3 varas west and 78.7 varas north of
the Ryder N W cormer of Survey 200, Block G-1. He set his
instrument up on the Ryder corner and checked its baear . ings, then
ran out and set his corner, course and distance, from the Ryder
corner '™,
If this is correct I suggest that you and Mr. Jones have Mr.
Simpson file an amended report in the Land Office showing that
the N W corner of G-1, as located b Simpson on the ground is
"92.3 varas west and 78,7 varas north of what is known as the
W. L. Ryder N W corner of Survey 200, Block G-1." This is what
the findings of fact and the judgment in Williams vs. Jones calls
for and the Land Office should have a record from Mr. Simpson
that shows that he actually complied with the Williams wvs. Jones
Judgment in locating the N W corner of Block G-1. His last re-
port does not show this.

I do not agree with your suggestion that the balance of G=1 and

the other G blocks should be run out offi some courss other than

the one falled for in the field notes. The judgment in Williams
va. Jones Tound that Gano 4id no ground work except to locatd

the S W corner of G-1 coincident with the S E corner of File No.

2. The judgment in Williams vs. Jones provides for the location of
Block G-1 by course and distance from the S. W corner of Bloeck

G-1 and the N W corner of Block G- as fixed in the judgment. Any

{lza~€£iﬂ /6O /ST
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Mr. C. W. Trueheart -2- April 25, 1946

variance from this would, in my opinion, cause endless g¢onfusion
and would result in no othsr surveyor being able to locate an? ey
of the other sections in the G blocks without each time survey- o+l
ing out the block lines; furthermore, Mr. Roark cannot agree to

it because he has contracted in paragraph 1V of his contract with

Mr. Jones of date January 23, 1946 "that the south line of G-18

shall be located with reference to the Simpson corner for the S W
corner of Block G-1 as fixed in the case of Dick Williems, et al

vs. Asa Jones, et al, instead of the Ryder corner which is now
provided for in the judgment entered in the casd of D. W. Light,

et al vs. I. C. Roark, Jr., et al." If Mr. Simpson comes along

now at Mr. Jones' direction and runs the north line of Bloeck G-1

1l degree and 8 minutes north of east, the N E corner of G-1, as

fixed by Simpson, will be approximately 100 varas N of the true

N E corner of G=1, as fixed in the Williams vs. Jones judgment.

If Mr. Roark moves his fence for the south line of G-18 100 varas
north of the true south line of G=18, he will lose over 4

section of land because this fence is aporoximately 10 miles

long. You can see that some times these little variances are

much more important than they seem on the surface.

Yours very truly,

Fagan Dickson
¥D/rb

COFPY

Coundan 1boif



No. 2006

DICK WILLIAMS, ET AL i IN THE DISTRICT COURT
VS, I or
ASA JONES, ET AL : I BREWSTER COUNTY, TEXAS

CROSS INTEAROGATORIES TO BE PROPOUNDED BY
We. E, POPE AND ALBERT CHAMBERS TO WITNESS

ENSION M, F. BALL -

Cross Interrogatory No. l: Does the Ceneral Land
Office at Austin permit the United States Coast & Geodetiec
Survey made In 1927 to supersede, influence and control the
locatlon of the surveys and corners made by ¥, A. Thompson
in 1801 and John Gano in 1881, as relates to the boundary
1ine between said Block G-1 and sald T, & St. L. Ry. Company

Surveys in Brewster County, Texas?

Cross Interrogatory l’. 2: If you have snswered in
substance thet the United States Cosst & Geodetic Survey made
in 1927 does not control the Land Office of Tezss in ldentify-
ing and locating or even changlng surveys and corners uhhilm
by the sald H, A. Thompson and John Geno in 1881, for what rea-
son do you give that the United States Coast & teodetic Survey
should now be the basls upon which you now flx the corners and
boundary lines as made by the sald i, A, Thompson and John
Gano in iﬁﬂl‘l‘

Cross Interrogatory No. 3: When you made your report
to the Land 0fflce dated July 1, 1942, snd when you mde the
:u.ru: referred to In sald report, did you have before you or
have access to the letter or directions given by the Land
Orfice or had you read such letter addressed to R, S, Hunie
cutt to locate new corners and new lines and to destroy all
corners that he found?

Cross Interrogatory No. 4: If you have dodged snswer=
ing the above interrogatory becsuse not sufficlently explicit
as to sald letter, then you state what the contents of the
letter were or attach the copy thnmr to your l.ntWtur:.u

and state 1f In fect i. 5, Junleutt was lastructed to locate
WY Ac LG . Orendlon /G0/7



new corners and destroy all old ones that he found in rela-
tion to the survey he was directed to make?

: Cross ﬁmmtm los 5: When you hﬂ the Land
Orfice to meke sald survey referred te in your sald report
dated July 1, 1942, did you kmow then that you would accept
the i. 5. Hunieutt corners because he had reported that he
had followed imstructions to destroy sll cornmers set in con=
flliet with his survey?

Cross Interrogatory No, 63 If i, S, Hunlcutt had des-
troyed all corners in conflict with his survey as directed
in the letter from the Land Offlice to him, did you understand
vhen you left the Land Office tdo mske sald survey that the
only corners you would ever locate would be those R, S. unl-
cutt made unless you would locate some corners made by I, A,
Thompson or John Gano thet Nunicutt did not find and destroy?

Cross Interrogatory lu._'h Then, as a matter of faect,.
when you left the Land 0fflice u.m-mu.tdmru-
ferred to ln your report dated July 1, 1942, you knew then
that you would have to sdopt the Hunicutt survey made in 1908
and not tie survey made by Thompson sul Gano, or elther, begcause
Hunleutt reported that he had followed instructions of the iand
Office te destroy all aem;rl and his duty had been perfomed?

Cross Interrogatory No. 8: Can you state now for what
reason you proceeded to Brewster County to make sald survey snd
locate corners when you knew Hunlicutt had destroyed all comers
except the ones he made?

Cross Interrogatory No. 9: If the old true corner
made by John Gano for the Northwest corner of Section 200,
Block G=1 18 on the grﬁmﬂ 353 .6 varas .nurth and 444.2 varas
East of the W, L. Rider corner and that such corner was made
by John Gano on the ground and that sald corner was recognlzed
by He A. Thompson, but not located by Hunlcutt and therefore
not destroyed by Hunicutt and not found by you or W. L. Elder,
would sald corner nevertheless be the correct John Gano Horthe-
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west cormer of sald Section 200 whether Hunlcutt found 1t
or whether you found 1t?
m-mwmn.u:mm-pmm
in the State Land 0fflce, um-mmnmumm
thuamumﬂﬂuthln“tamormw. GeCe
&I.r.u.um-nﬂth-mm“nurnmmm
Section 24, Block 228, T, & St. L. liy. Company Surveys, and
mm-mu{mn.u.m“uaﬂm,nmm
2287

Cross Interrogatory No. 9b: pid you make any search
mﬁnmruuidemm :

Cross Interrogatory No. e Did you make any search
mmgmmmﬂu-omduunmmmﬂ
sald common corner or northwest cormer of sald Floek O-1%

Crosas mmwnmu.nummwmm-n
the sround for section cormers of sald Block G=-15 morth of sald
common cormer or northwest corner of sald Block G-17

Cross Interrogatory No. 9e: If you have answered that
mudt-mhnmuhmth.wnﬂ,uhrdﬂmmmh
s search in the fece of the fact that Hunlecutt was instructed
budntmmhum-nmuﬂpnrtdth-thnhdlmu.
directed?

Cross Interrogatory No. ﬁ‘t Did you make any search for
the southwest corner of said Section 200, Block G-1 on the ground?

Cross Interrogatory Ho. 9g: If you have answered the
'qutmmtmmm-IMnrmmmtm
of sald Seetion 200, why did you search for sald corner when you
wnew that Munloutt had been instructed to destroy sald corner
muaupurmmmmurnumtmmrnmmm
office instructlion?

unum-wtmlu.mtm:mmhruwnr
the common corners on the ground made betwoen sald T. & 8t, L.
ny.cmnrm-mu-lmwummmmdwn.n.
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Thompson and recognized by the Land 0fflce?

Cross Interrogatory No. 91: Is it not a fact that you
made no such search because you knew that Hunlecutt had des=-
troyed all corners that he could find and that your only worry
was to look for Hunicutt corners?

- Cross Interrogatory No, 9J: Did you see the big marked
corner designated as the southeast corner sald Hlock 228 and
designated the northeast corner of said block 220 and designated
the northwest corner of section 174 sald block G=-1% |

GN!I Interrogatory Ne, 9k: If you did see such corner
on the ground, whet were you looking for, you knew such corner '
was supposed to have been destroyed by Hunloutt and you were

copying the Hunicutt report and looking only for Humieutt cornersy

Cross Interrogatory No. 91l: Did you look for or see any
corner along the -ﬁt line of the T. & §t, L. Ry. Company bloecks
and west line of sald block G-l and sald Block G=15%

Crose Interrogatory No, Sm; Is 1t a fact that the old

'mmwmm-.uthylmumnhm:ndmm-

nlzed by Thompson and recognized by the land offlce are still
on said west line of sald Block G-1 and G-15 end were not found
by Funleutt and not destroyed by Hunleoutt and not found Ly you
and not looked for by yout

Cross Interrogatory No. 9n: It is a fact, ls 1t not,
thet 1f this line on which sald old corners and merkers are
located were run out that all conditions would be Iut and recon~-
eiled and that it would not be necessery to disturb every line
and survey in that wtﬂlmurﬂmtymmmlﬁh
land offlee records mtg- down?

Cross Interrogatory No. 9o: If you run this line out

'umanumm‘mﬂmthleIMh, it is a

fact, 1s 1t not, that there will be ample acreage to flll up
the T, & St, L. iy, Company sections and f1ll up the G-1 sect-
ions and leave no vacancies and leave no lap ings and let the
State collect for the excess in each section and let the State
keep on recognlzing the integrity of its scts and records?

4.
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Cross Interrogatory No. 9p: What effort did you make
to reconclle the records of the land office as heretafore
recognized and fixed instead of putting in a lot of vacancles
and lappings?

Cross Interrogatory No. 9g: How do you explaln that all
surveyors and englneers have been wrong except you and Iunlecutt
and that in fact only Hunileutt. ls right becsuse you copled
Bunleutt's report as he destroyed all he-conld find that would
lead to the true corners and lines?

Cross Interrogatory No., 10: If the true southwest corner
of sald Seetion 200, Block G-l located on the ground by John
Gano snd recognized by H, A, Thompson and not found by Hunloutt
and therefore not destroyed by M;utt end not found by you
or W, L, Rider, would sald corner nevertheless be the true
southwest corner of sald Section 200, Bloek G=1%

| Cross Interrogatory No, 1ll3 If the true southsest corner
of Sectlon 175 said Block Gel be sctuslly on the ground as loca=
ted by John Ggno and recognized by !, 4, Thompson as the southe
east corner of Block 228, T, & St. L. Ry, Company Surveys and
the northeast cormer of Hloek 229, T. & St. L. Ry, Company
Surveys, a8 recognized by I, A, Thompson in the west boundary
line of sald Hloek G=1, and so recognized by the State Land
office, but not found by Bunieutt and not destroyed ty him
and not found by Rider and not found by you, would sald corner
novertheless be the correet end true corner as made by John
Ganot

Cross Interrogatory No. 1l2: If the Southwest corner of
Scetion 174 as made by John Gano on the ground and recognized
by He Ao Thompson as the northeast corner of section 12, sald
block 229, and as belng in the east boundary line of sald block
229 and 5726.9 varas from the northwest corner of sald section
800 as referred to in previous interrogatories, would said
true cormer nevertheless,even though not destroyed by Mcutt
and not located by you, be the true John Gano corner
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Croas Interrogatory No. 12a: Did you search for any
of these corners on the ground?

Cross Interrogatory No. 13: If said boundary line be-
tween sald block G-1 and sald T, & 5%, L. ‘ye Company blocks
228, 229, 236 and 237 be actually located on the ground by the
corners established by John Gano snd recognized by H. A. Thomp=
son and the State Land Offlce and sald boundary lines and corners
not found by f. 5. Hunicutt snd therefore not destroyed by him
vecsuse not found, snd not found by you, would sald boundary line
nevertieless be the true boundary line between sald Bloek G-l
and sald T, & St. L, Ry, Company blocks. '

Cross Interrogatory No. l4: Regardless of your visits
to Dryden or to Maxan, or to some mountain, or to the funny
looking m,-lf the use of the sald North American Datum
by you that you used as & basls of your location and regardless
of Municutt's survey and report, could you have proceeded salely
and correctly without your having access to or knowing the loca-
tions of the corners as destroyed by Hunicutt under the Lend
office's directions or know what corners ifunicutt did destroy
or what corners he falled to find and that you didn't find or even
look for?

Cross Interrogatory No. 15: If Hunieutt did actuslly
perform his duty as directed by the then Land 0ffice and des~
troyed all the original corners in conflict with his survey
in sald rough and rugged terrain, end thereby blotted out the
footsteps of the flrst surveyors Gano and Thompson, what need
was there for you to go into the fleld and make your survey
and report, 1f it were your purpose to be governed by what
Punieutt ersgcted himself and not base your report upon what
Gano and Thompson located and recognized on the ground?

Cross Interrogatory No. 16: Would you not have done a
greater service to the State if you had recognized the Hunlocutt
survey only to the extent that you polnted out the rlaces where
the corners that Hunlcutt destroyed were located or the location
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of the corners that he did not rind?

Cross Interrogatory No, 17: In accordance with the
Hunleutt Survey and your Survey, is there not between five
and six thousand scres excess in Block G-1 end still leave
the %est boundary line of G-1 as recognized snd presently
fonced and located by owners and clalmants?

Crosp Interrogatory lNo. 18: Acecording to your survey
and Bunlecutt's survey you leave a vecsncy on the east side

‘of Hock G-l and lap the west line of G.~l over onto the T, &

St. L. fy. Company surveys: Descrive those vacancles, excesses
and lappings?

ﬁrun Interrogatory Noe. 19: According to your survey
and the Hunioutt survey you leave a vacency on the South side
of G=1 and make & lapping over @f the north line of block G=1
onto the blocks on the north side of G-l as now located and.
recognized? Deseribe these vacancies, excesses aund lapplngs,

Cross Interrogatory No. 20: Dul the survey copled by
you from the Hunle.tt survey ka.;:;or seek to recover any acreage

that was not already svallable to the state?

Cross Interrogatory No., 21l: Is it not a fact that the
only effect that the survey and report copied by you r:- the
Hunlcutt survey is to take area from one and glve 1t to another
and :rﬁt- state land vecancies and make the state pay back somo
money for land it sold and 1s now taking away from the true
owners?

Cross Interrogatory No. 223 According to the data
that you had from the Land Office, as & matter of fact the
T. & 58, L. Ry. Company aururi ware soléd by the lLand 0fflce and
delinsated on the maps and morﬁle Land Offlice before
Block =1 was sold and delineated on the records and maps of the
Land 0office, Glve thu‘mwuﬂ dates,

Cross Interrogatory No, 23: If you state that the
survey by Geno of G-l was made before the Surveys of the T.

& 8%, L, Ay, Compsny wore made by H, A, Thompson, 1s It not a fact

T
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that the T, & St. L. Ry, Company Surveys were desismated as

sold from the records or the meps of the Land Office before
Block G-1 was designated as sold from the records or the maps
of the Land Offlce, or from other recordst? '

Cross Interrogatory No. 24: If John Gano, when he sur-
veyed the West line of G=1, actually went on the ground and lo-
cated the northwest corner of sald Slock G-1 and uwade varlious
other section corners and locsations and thut H. A+ Thompson
recognized said corners mﬂ sald bounﬂnry line, would those not

e e

be the footateps of the riut surveyor .‘..n desi nating the boun-
. A b - A M o N~ ez il

dary 1line between sald O-l end sald 7. & St. L. fy, Company
Surveys? |

Cross Interrogatory No, 26: If the terrain in that
vicinity in Drewster Jounty referred to in your said report,
is as rough as your report says 1t 1s, and the uri-giul Loun=
dary line as located by Gano and recognized by Thompeon and
recognized by the Land Office and lts records snd meeting
all the conditions ss to area of all blocks, would there be
any good reason for your not trying tpldllh the Gano line
instead of Just taking the Hunleutt report es you found it in
the Land orru-:

Cross Interrogatory !lo. 8&: On account of the fact that
the terrain in that pert of Brewster County 1s very broken and
rough and in many pleaces almost lnaccessabls as indicated in your
report, 1s 1t not a faet thet 1t would be easy for even mtt
not to be able to find the footsteps of the surveyors who had
made the first surveys and particularly John Gano and H, A, Thomp=-
-gnlnacll subsequent surveyors who have help mske the maps and

records of the Land Offlce by virtue of which lands from said lo-

cations heve been sold, taxes pald, interest collect and improve-
ments made and possessions taken?

Cross Interrogatory Ho, 26: From your re ort you sesk
to move the southeast corner of sectlon 237 g;apmmtnlr'm

e TR
and a quarter miles west and two and a half mileés north: Does
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such new locetlon of sald bloek 237 mean that the whole south
boundsry line of bleeck 237 and the ether T, & St, L, Ry, Com=
pany blocks should be moved north two and a half miles »nd
west one snd a quarter miles and adjacont Elukl e lMoﬂinslr
moved or do you produce a vacancy all along the south boundary
1line of said blocks of the T, & St. L, Ry. Company surveys and au-
tomatlically change the location of every seetion in the T. & 8t.
L. By, Company blocks? If you say this is not correct, them tell
the true effect of your snd Funicutt's resovel of this southeast
:omrm-ﬂn“.rﬂlumtmﬁhuudnmrmln
north?t

Cross Interrogatory No, 27:; When locetion has been
mede sceording te your and Hunicutt's surveying, where woull
the southwest corner of seetion 30, block 229 be?  Where would

the southwest cormer of section 34, blockZ32 be?

Cross Interrogatory Ho. 28; If you say there is no
change in 1t, then I will ask you where would the v. E. Pope
fonces be that mve yresently on the west snd south boundary
lines of sald mﬁu o4, block 232 besed upon the locstion
of sald seotlon 54, and where would the fences on the cast side
of Lleck 229, T. & St. L. Hy, Company surveys be if W, &, Pope
continued to own sald sectlions along the side of said T, & St.
Le iy, Company surveys.

Cross Interrogatery RNo, 28a: If W. BE. Pope and Albert
Mmur-mmmwm-wm-tmwm
owned fenced according to what the cormers showed thirty«five
to forty-five years ago and they pmedecessors in title, bullt
thelr fences and lmprovements in sbout 1879 recognizing what
was them called the Gano and Thompson corners snd so recognized
by the Land Offlce, what will your new fangle changes do with
these old recognized corners and lines snd la;rovements and

- posseasions?

Cross Interrogatory ko, 28b: Much of these lands have
been patented by the Lunuufru-m these 0ld Gano and Thompson
corners and lines and surveys recognized and fixed, what does
your and Hunieutt's new fangle lines and corners do to these

9.
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Band Offlce Records and Maps? b

Cross Interrogatory No, 28¢: If l-'.huu who bought
lands from the State and have taken possession under the flxed
corners belfore you and Hunloutt started destroyinc corners
and pald interest and taxes and now you move such owner one
and a hall miles west snd two and a half miles north of his
ownership and possession and the new locatlion has not paid
the state for such new area or pald interest to the State or
paid taxes to the State, County or School District or other tax-
subdivison, how do you prqpose to reconclle this situation?

Crose Interrogatory lo., 28d: In cases as indicated in
next cross interrogetory, what becomes of the mortgage holders
indebtedness?

Cross Interrogatory No, 20 If %, i, Pope's fences
located on the boundary line between sald Hlock G=1 and Hloek
229 or approximately so, and he 1s required to follow your
survey qr moving all the Pope SJections Veat one and a quarter
miles snd Worth two and m half miles, would he likowlse have
to move each and all of his sectlions Wwest one and a quarter
miles and north two and one half miles in order to get his
regular area in each section?

| Cross Interrogatory lo., 29a: Would Chsmbers and Pope
be required to move each of their sections one and one quarter
miles west and two and one half miles north because the land
office field notes call for comaon corners of blocks and
sections In each block, do they not?

Cross fnt-ri;usntor: No. 20b: Is 4 not a fact that you
and Hunieutt's surveys contemplate thst the bloeks of T, & St.
Le Rye Company Surveys that are lald one szainst the other
would be moved by the block one and a quarter miles west and
two and a half miles north and that sll subsequent land office
surveys that call for these T, & St. L. 4y, Company surveys would
also be sccordingly moved one and a quarter miles west and

10.
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two and one half miles north if thére be sufficient area for
such block to be moved or squaezed inft

Cross Interrogatory No. 29¢: If not sufficlent area,
what wowld your and Hunloutt's survey do sbout the situation
set out in the next above cross Interrogatoryt

Cross Interrogstory No, 29d: If the patented lands from
the land office lying mort: snd west of the T, & St. L. fy,
Company blocks are older and settled as to the corners and
lines what doas your and ‘unicutt's surveys contemplate dolng

_ about moving these T, & St, L. Ry, Compeny blocks west and north

when there 1s no state area or junior surveys on to which move
ean be msde?

Cross Interrogatory No. 303 EBlocks 242 and 245, T. &
Ste. L, By, Company are junlor to sald block 227, according teo
survey made by Hunicutt and coplied by you: Would W, E. Pops be
permitiod to move over west hls block Z£Y one and a quarter
miles snd north two end & helf miles onto sald 'dock 242 and
2435 owned by the Gage Latate? |

Cross Interrogatory No. 31t Do you !mn of any reascn
why all the locations of lands in the 7, & ﬁt.. L, fy. Company
surveys and Elock G-1 and sdjscent blocks and these vacancies
creasted and these lappin:s created just because you snd Hunicutt
and Alder didn't find the true corners on the ground as made b
John Ggno and recognized by H, A, Thompeson in 1881 and as recog-
nized in the land office even «s late as 1945, be avolded and that
the present sltuation generally left as ls%

Cross Interr-ogatory No., I2: D1d those making the United
States Geologiecal Survey snd the United States Const and Geodetle
Maps, if you know, make any actual surveys on the ground ox
were sald surveys or maps made by the sngineers from origlnal
County maps and that no surveys anl measure:ents were iﬂtunll:
meds on the ground or checks made of land titles end surveys snd
identified in any way said land corners snd land lines?

| Cross Interrogatory No, 33: Is 1t not a faot that the

1l.
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monuments established by such United States Engineers are not
reliable a8 land corners or markers and do not purport to have
any connectlion with boundary lines or corners and are not author-
1zed by the Govermment Engineers as binding on owners of pﬂﬂtl
property or as ldentifylng mﬁip of private property?

Cross Interrogatory No, 34: Is it not a fect that the
loentions and surveys of these state lands were made in 1801
and subseguent years long before thers was a Unlted States
Geological survey or Unlted States Const and Geodetlc survey
of that part of Erewster County and long before any United States
Geological Survey tapographlc quadrangdd sheets thet you say that

)m used es & base were avallable and that said locatlions and

y,,

surveys of 1881 and later years could not have been influenced
by or any way control ssld original locntlons, cormers or surveyst
Croas Interrogatory Bo, 35t Please state fully what you
mean by the following quoted part of Paragraph 5, Psge 1 of your
ﬂpoﬁ dated July lst, 1942, to-wit: "From this information it 1s
evident that many inconsistencles exlst betwesen the results ob=
tained by the original surveyers and even between the results
obtained by sll of the recent resurveys using modern aquipment
and methode",
Cross Interrogatory No, 36: Please state fully what you
mean by the following quoted part of P:ulgrnph G, ﬁgu l1epd 8
of your report dated July lst, 1942, to-wit: " Prom thess results,
I deducted that these inconsistencles were brought about by the :
aiffieult terrain end ﬁ-r changing topography which makes it very
impracticable to sttempt extensive traversing In this locallty. I
conlirmed this deduction by a reconnsissance survey over the area

" involved which required several days to merely view the more

assessible polnte in question when escorted by those schooled in
rench 1ife snd accustomed to thet type of terrain and who are faml-
1iar wit: eaeh and every trall in the entire area."

409 Texas iﬂdﬁi.

Corpus Christl, Texas.
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No. 2006
Dick Williame et als., [ In the District Court
Ve Brewster County, Texas.

Asa A Joneg et als.

Croes interrogatories to be propounded
by plaintiff to the witness for intervenor, The
State of Texas, sgld witness belng Ensign M. P, Ball,
and these cross-interrogatorlies being propounded by
Gordon Griffin, one of the attorneys for plaintiffs.

CROSS-INTERRCGATORIES
R | If you haved answered YES to direct interrogatories 7
and 11, then please answer the follewing questions
(a) to (g), both inclusive:

(a) While doing your surveying in Brewster County, did you

go to the following places, to wit: the mouth of
Maravillas @reek?

(B) Mouth of Ragan Canyon ?; (c)Mouth of San Francisco Crisk?;(d)
To the natural object call at Horseshoe bend on the Rio
Grande mentioned in the field notes of Survey 19, Block
M-2, made by Jno. T. Gano, and on file in the General Land
Office; (e) Stairway Peak; (f) Iron Mountain; (g) the South-
west corner of Block G-1, =28 shown on your map attached to
Your answer to direct interrogatory No, 12%

23 The field notes of John T. Gano, dated Mey 5, 1881, covering
Survey 1 in Block G-1, examined and approved and found cor-
rect by E. G. Glelm, Surveyor of Présidio County, Texas, on
August 24, 1881, and filed in the General Land Office, Sept.,
30, 1881, describe the beginning corner of said Survey 1, as
follows:

"Beginning at a Rock Mound on the N.E. slope of the
Rio Grande Range of Mountains, the 8. E, corner of
File No. 2, made by Powell & Gage, Mch., 7, 1881 and
recorded in Application Book B, page 168 of Presidio
County, Texas, from which "Stairway Peak" the highest
vieable paifX of sald Rio Grande Range brs. 8. 19% degrees,
W. 950 vre., and the top of Iron Mountain brs. N. 13
degrees E. about 2 miles, the N. W. corner
of Survey No. 1, Block No. 21 by virtue of Bert. No.
1995 1issued to the G. H. & S. A. R. R. Co. brs. N.
383 degrees W. 67657 vrs., and the Mouth of Maravillas
Creek brs. 8. 89 & 3/4th degrees E. 21065 vrs.",
With the above field notes in mind, please answer the follow-
ing questione (a) to (g), both inclusives

(a) Had you m.de a study of the foregoing field notes of Survey
1, Block G=1, at the time you did your surveying in Brewster
County, and when you made your map attached to your answer
to Birect interrogatory 12%
(b) Please state how the bearings and distance in sald field
notes reading as follows; "Stalrway Peak the highest vlsable
,point of sald Rio Grande Range brs. 8. 194 degrees W. 950 vrs,"
cnmpare'with your survey, bearings, distance and location of gaild
Southwest corner of Survey 1, Block G-1 and "Stalrwsy Peakh?
(c) (B Are you certain that "Stalrway Peak" mentioned inZ(&) above
is the same "Stalrway Peak" to which you said you went in
your answer to queetion (e) of cross-interrogatory 1, sbove?
Glve your reason for your answer to this (c) question.
(4) How do the bearing calls in said original Gano field notes

reading as follows; "And the top of Iron Mountaln brs, N. 13

1
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(e)

(£)

(3)

$4)

(5)

()

(7)

(8)

(9)

degrees E. about two miles" compare with your survey,

bearings, distance and location of said Southwest corner

of Block G-1 and the top of Iron Mountain? F £

Are you certain the "top of Iron Mountain" referredpin the <
field notes in the preceeding (d) question is the same point
and Iron mountain used by you in taking your bearings, dlistance
and locating the Southwest corner of Bupeky 1 in Block G-1,

as shown by your map attached to your answer to dlreet interro-
gatory No. 127

Please give your reason for you answer to this (e) question,
How do the bearings in said origlnal fleld notes of Burvey No.
1 in Block G-1, reading es follows; "The mouth of Maravillas
Oreek brs. 8. 89 & 3/4th degrees E. 21065 Vrs"., compare with
your survey, bearings, dlstance and location of the Southwest
corher of Survey 1, Block G-1 and the mouth of Maravillas Creek?

Are you certain that the mouth of Marmmillas Creek as shown on
your map and the Southwest corner of Survey 1, Block G-1, as
gshown on your map are correct as the mouth of ssald creek and
sald corner are actually located on the ground.

Please mark in ink with the letter "I" the point on your map

attached to your answer to direct interrogatory }§§HEHGW1HE

the "top of_Iron Mo n? and with the letters the point
AR O

on sald ma ok your bearings , with respeect to
said two places and the Southwest corner of Survey 1 1in Block
G-1.

Iz 1t not a fact that you actually located on the ground the
Southwest corner of Bloek G-1 in Brewster County, at the same
point as Jno T. Gano originelly located 1%, according to hils
original field notes,da%ed of Survey No. 1, of sald Block-~desed
30y-1882- flled in the General Land Office on Septem-
ber 31, 1881, his map of Block G-1 filed in the Land Offlce
February 1, 1882 and his subsequent map showlng Blocks G-1;
G-13; G-}4; G-J5 and G-18 filed in the General Land Office
on April 19, 18827

Is 1t not also a fact that in locating the Southwest corner
of Bloeck G-1, same being the Southwest corner of Survey 1 of
gald Bloek G-1, you used the same polnt on the same Iron
Mountaln; the same highest visable point on the same Stalrway
Peak and the same polnt on the mouth of the same ilaravillas
Creek in locating sald Southwest corner that was used by

Jno T. Gano in locating said corner, as disclosed by hils
field notes and maps on file in the General Land Office?

As an engineer and Licensed Land Surveyor in Texas, in your
opinion, does your map attached to your answer to direct inter-
rogatory No. 12, correctly show the Southwest corner of Block
G-1, on the ground as originally located by Jno. T. Gano 1n

1881, taking in consideration "Stairway Peak the hiﬁhast

viseble point of sald Rlo Grande Range of Mountains", the'top

of Iron Mountain" and the "mouth of Maravillass Creek" ag those
locatione are referred to and described in the Gano fi A

notes of Survey 1 in Block G-}, in the office of the Commissioner
of the General Land Office at Austin?

What 1s the difference, if any, of the location on the ground
of the South line of Block (-1, in Brewster County as deflermined
by you and shown on your map attached to your snswer to direct
interrogatory 12 and the South line of esaid Block G-1 as shown
by original field notes and map of sald block G-1, on file
in the office of the Commissioner of the General Land Office
at Austin. The fleld notes referred to herein as well as the
map are the fleld notes of Survey 1, Bloek G-1 and the maps
;ererred?tc in eross-interrogatoy 3, above, all made by Jno.

« Gano.

What 1s the difference, if any, of the location on the ground,
of the West boundary line of Block G-1, as determined by you and
shown on your sald map and the West line of said Block G-1, as
shown by Gano's field notes and maps referred to in (8) above?

1 I -
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(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Did you find a rock mound or msrker of, an eger loneg,. ,
on the ground at the point designate %ﬁﬁ hS%f“ﬂE%B%ffgéﬁe&

to your answer to direct interrogator'l2%? If your answer
to this cross-interrogatory 1is "yes", then plesse describe
such mound or marker in detall.

Is it true that in the construction of Block (-1 in Brewster
County on your map referred to in the preceeding croes- inter-
rogatory, you did §o by couree and distance only, beginning

at the Southwest corner of Survey No. 1, in the Southwest
corner of sald Block G-1, and constructlng said Bloeck of

200 surveys, so as to glve each survey exactly 640 acres,

and so as to make the West boundary line exactly twenty miles
from South tc Morth?

Ig it not true that on the Gano maps filed in the General Land
Office on February 1, 1882 and April 19, 1882, respectively,
that the north line of Block G-1 in Brewster County 1s ghown
to be on a line, beginning at the Mouth of -8an Francisco Creek,
and at the Northeast corner of Survey 95, Block G-18, and
extending almost due West a dilstance sufficient to reach the
Northwest corner of said Block G-1%?

Assuming that the Gano Maps referred to in cross-interrogatory
12 above correctly shows the lands of Block G~1 on the ground,
then pleacse state how much land is actually located within the
boundaries of each of the surveys 1 to 70 both inclusive; and
Purveye 71 to0Q000 both inclusive?

What is the actual difference in the length of the West boundary
line of Block f~1, as shown by the Gano laps referred to in
cross=-lnterrogatory 12 above and the same line shown by your
map referred to in cross-interrogatory 10 above?

Bearing in mind that the South lines of Surveys 71 to 83, both
inclueive, of Block G-1, as shown by the Gano maps referred to
in cross-lnterrogatory 12 above 1s on a line beglnning at a
point at the mouth of Ragan Canyon and at the Southwest corner
of Survey 1 in Block No. M-2 and the Northeast corner of Survey
1 in Block No. B=l1l, and at the Southeast corner of Survey 12 in
Block No. G~24 and extending almost due West from such beginning
polnt, will you pleased tell ues Just exactly how far South you
have flxed the South boundary lines of sald Surveys 71 to 83,
both inclusive, on your map, from dh&d line a&s same is shown

on sald Gano maps?

In constructing your map of Su»weye the Gano system of surveys,
ineluding Blocks G-1; G-13; G-14; G-15-G-18 and M-2, what con-
slderation, 1f any, did you give to the natural obJect calls
at the Northeast corner of 8Burvey 95, Block G-lj~ef-Supvey-109,
Bloek-k-24end at the mouth of San Francisco Creek and the
marker at the common corner of Brewster and Pecos Counties:
survey 19 in Block M-2; the common corners of Survey 1, Bloeck
M-2, Survey 1, Bloeck B-1 and the Southeast corner of Survey 12,
Block 24, at the mouth of Ragsn Canyon?

Your map referred to in cross-interrogatory 10 above contains
certaln notations to the effect that Block G-1 was surveyed by
Jno. T. Gano in May 188l1; G-13 in November 1881; G-14 in November
1881; G-15 in November 1881; G-18 in January 1882; G-20 in

Aprll 1882: G-24 in July 1882 and M-2 in April 1882. Do such
natations correctly state the respective months and years in
which sald respective surveys were made, aceording to the re-
cords in the General Land Office at the time you made your map
referred to in cross-interrogatory 10 above?

In your opinion as an expert did Jno. T. Gano lay out his work,
do hls surveylng and construct his maps of the Blocke mentioned
in Cross-interrogatory 17 above, as one survey or system of
surveys?
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(19) Ae a matter of fect, have you not treated all the Gano
Blocks referred to in cross-interrogatory 17 above, as
one blg survey, or one system of surveys, in doing your
work of surveying and meking your map referred to in
crose-interrogatory 10 above?

(20) The.original gano field notes on file in the General Land
office showy, emong other things, the following facts!
(a);that the Northwest corner of Survey 4, Block G-18 is
tied to the Northeast corner of Survey 13, Block G-15; (b);
1ts Southwest corner tied to the Northeast corner of Survey
188 in Bloek G-14 (c) aleo to the Northwest corner of Survey
10 in Block G-14; (d) ite Southeast corner to the Northeast
corner of Survey 10, Block G-14.

Sald fleld notes further show that the tier of Surveys in
Block G-18, consisting of Surveys 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, 28,
29, 36, 37, 44, 45, 52, 53, 60, 61, 68, 69, 76, 77, 84, 85, :
92, 91 and 94 are tled together, that is each of sald Surveys
is tied te the adjoilning Surveyg on its East and West sides.-

Sald field notes also show that sgld Survey 94 in Block G-18,

1s tied at 1ts Southeast corner to the Northweet corner of

Survey 95, Block G-18; the Northeast corner of said Survey

95 begins at a rock mound on the Northeast bank of the Rio

Grande River, and on a high bluff just above the mouth of

the San Frisco Creek, sald mound having been set for the

common Southeast corner of Presidlo County and the common
SBouthweet corner of Pecos County, and appears to be the same cor-
ner used by you on your map for the Northeast corner of said
Survey 95 in Block G-18,

The original Gano masps on file in_.the Genersl Land Office
referred to in cross-interrogatory 12 sbove, shows the

South boundary lines of the tler of Surveys mentioned in

the second paragraph above of this (20th) cross~interrogatory,
to be on a line extended almost due West from the marker and
common corner -aRé—merker mentioned in the pree%ﬂing paragraph
of this (20th) eross-interrogatory.

Your map attached to your answer to direct interrogatory 12
of this your deposition, shows the south boundary line of
gald tler of Survepementioned in the second paragraph of
this (20th) cross-interrogatory above, to be two miles or
more South of a line extended Weet from the common corner
and marker mentioned in paragraph 3 of this cross-interroga-
tory.

In view of the foregoing field notes mentioned in paragraphs
l, 2 and 3 of thils %Eﬂthi cross-lnterrogatory, and especlally
of the tie in of the Surveys of land above mentioned to the
common corner and natural marker referred to in paragraph 3,
of this (20th) cross-interrogatory, please explain the
theory upon which you moved the South lines of sald Surveys
mentioned in parsgreph 2 of this cross-interrogatory two
miles or more South of sald South lines as established by
the field notes refe d to herein and as shown, according
to sald field notes Geno's maps referred to in cross-in-
terrogatory No. 3, above?

(21) In loceting Block G-24 on your map, what consideration,if any,
did you give to the field notes of Survey 12 of said Eﬂéﬂﬁf/
which tie the Southeast corner thereof to a mound at the
mouth of Ragan Canyon, and to the Southwest corner of Survey
1,in Block No. M-2 and to the Southeast corner of Survey No.
1l, in Block No. B=1%

(22)  According to the Gano field notes on file in the Land Office,
Surveys 9 and 11 in Block G=24 contaln 1280 of land each. The
State lssued Petentes to these two Surveye of land in 1882
according to sald field notes, and received the full considera~
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tion therefor. What effect does your survey as constructed on
your map referred to in croess-interrogatory 10 have on these two
surveys? Explain fully, and tell how much land 1s left in each
of these two surveys, and what became of the hares not shown by
your map to be left,

(23) Please place before you your own map which you have attached
to your answer to direct interrogatory 12 and Gano's map on file in
the General Land Office, both showing BlocksG-l; G-13; G-14; G:-E5:
G-18; G-20; G-22; G—-24 and M-2, and showing also Block B-1l, and
answer the following questions, to wit:

(a) Is 1t not true that your map causes & conflict with Surveys
83 and 95 and 96 all in Block G-18%
(b) Makes Survey 94 in Block G-18 conflict with Survey 96 in
the same Block and also with 014 Mexico?
(c} Makes Survey 91 in G=18 conflliect with 96 in G-18%
Makes Survey 92 in G-18 confliet with 97 and 98 in G=18%
e) Makes Survey 103 in G-18 confliet with 98 in G=18 and Mexico?
(f) Makes Survey 104 in G-18 confliet with 98,99,100, 101 in G-18,
and 0ld Mexico?
(g) uakesisurvey 105 in G-18 confliet with 98, 99, 100 & 101
n G-18%
(h) Makes Bairvey 110 in G-18 conflict with 98, 99 & 100 in G-18%
(1) Makes Survey 109 in G~18 confliet with 100, 101 & 102 in G-18%
(J) Makes Survey 108 in G-18 confliet with 102 &n G-18 and
with Block No. m-2%
(k) Makes Survey 112 in G-18 confliet with 102 in G-18%
(1) Makes Survey 85 in G-18 conflict with 98 in G-18%

(24) Is 1t not true that by your congt tion of your sz2id mep
showing the So thblinaa ofﬂiicﬂggzﬂﬁiggﬁ§¥§'and G-18 and the North
lines of Black%?ﬁ-lé, end G-20, moved South espproximately two miles
from where such respective lines are shown on the Gano map on file
in the Land Office, that you have cailsed conflicts as follows:

e) Between Blocks G-22 and B-17

b) Between Blocks G-14 and B=1%?

(c) Between G=24 and Block B=1%

Ed Between Blocks G-24 gnd M-29

e) Between Blocks G-21 and M-2%

(f) Between G=18 and Block M-2?

(26) The field notes on file in the Land Office covering Surveys
No. 1, Block M~2; 1 in Block B-1: 12 in Block G=24; 12 in Block
G~22; 10 in Block G-22; 8 in Block g-22; 21 in Block G-14; 20 in
Block G-14 end 1 ¥ in Block G-14, definitely tie Blocks Me2; G-24;
G-22; G-14 and G-1 into a rock mound at the mouth of Ragan Canyon,
In constructing your map, what considerstion, if any, did you give
to these field notes?

(26) If in answer to cross-interrogatory 25, you have sald that you
geve no coneideration o the fleld notes therein referred to in the
congtruction of your map under your survey, then please state why
you 414 not consider ssid fleld notes in your work and in buillding
your map?

(27) Prior to your maklng of your map, and the moving of the North
lines of G-1, G-14 and G-20 and the South lines of G-15 and G-18
South from a line extended West from the mouth of San Francisco
Creek, dld you ever know of any of the conflicte mentioned in crose-
Iinterrogatories 23 and 24 above?

£28) 1Is it not true that if the North lines of SBrocks G=1, G-14
and G-20, and the Bouth lines of Blocks (=15 and G-18, are left
undisturbed aes they ere shown on the Gano map on file in the

General Land Office, that there i1s no confliet between the northern
tler of surveys in Blocks (-15 and G=18 and the Southern tier of
Surveys in Block G-1, and that between those two Northern and
Southern tiere of Surveys there 1is ample lands to give every survey
in that entire territory the amount of acres called for in the
respective field notes of the respective Surveys and Blocks} and that
the only conflicte that would then exist would be besween+ in lands
lying North of the North lines of Blocks &6- (=15 and G=18, and
posslbly a conflict netween a few section in the Northezstern part

of Rlock G-18 and Block D-10¢%

e ’ i
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(29) At the time you 4id your surveying and made your map
enquired about in direct interrogatories 7 and 11 you were,
end for some time, had been an engineer and employee in the
office of the Commissioner of the General Lesnd Office, had
you not?

(20) From your knowledge of the Gano field notes and maps on
file in the General Land Office as well as other records 1n sald
Office of the work done by Jno. T. Gano in the Southegstern

part of what is now Brewster County, and in your oplnion as

an expert, is there any doubt in your mind, that John T. Gano,
while he was doing his work in that locality, and maping and
plating the area into sections and blocks, thei-Re actually

went to the point where you locate the Southwest corner of

Block G-17

. I‘V‘I.. oy il

(31) Is there any doubnqtﬁat Mr. Gano went to the mouth of Mara-
villes Creek; to the mouth of Ragan Canyon; to the mouth of San
Franciasco Creek, and to the point at Horse-shoe Bend designated
in the field notes of Survey 19 in Block No. M-2%

(32) From your stuly of Gano's filed notes of Blocks G-1; G-13;
G-144 G-15: G-20; G-224 G-24; 0-18, and M-2, and of Gano's maps
showing said Blocks, all on file in the General Land Office, and
also from your knowledge and experience as an engineer and surveyor,
would you say that Gano intended that the North line of Bloeck G-1,
the North lines of Blocks G-14 and G-20, and the South lines of
G-15 and G-18 should be located on the ground almost due West

from the mouth of San Fpancisco Creek, as sald linee are shown

on his map on file in the Genersesl Land Offlice?

(33) Would you say that Jno. T. Gano intended that the South lines

of Sections 71 to 83, both inclusive of Block G-1, should be located
on the ground at a point almost directly West of the mouth of

Regan Canyon, as shown by hie sald maps on file in the General Land

Office?

(34) Is it not your opinion, as en expert, that before Jno. T.
Gano made any of his maps, that he first famlliarized himself
with the natural objects on the ground, towit, Iron Mountain,
Stairwsy Peak, the mouth of Maravillas Creek, the mouth of Ragan
Canyon, Horse-shoe Bend, the Mouth of San Franclsco Creek and
the monument at the Southeast corner of Presidio County and the
Southwest corner of Pecos County, and that he then constructed
hie maps with the view of bullding up his different Blocks or
Surveys, so as to tlie them into sald objects, and so as to take
up all the lands in the area between sald objects, no matter
what the asctual distances between sald objects, or any of them
might be?

(36) Bearing in mind cross-interrogatory No. 34, above, and
bearing in mind also, that all the lands between all the objects
mentioned in sald cross-interrogatory No. 34, and shown in Blocks
G-1, 6-13, G-14, G-15, G-18, G-20, @G-22, G-24 and MU-2, were at

the time Mr. Gano did his work, vacant and unappropriated lands,
is it not your oplnion as an expert, that Mr. Gano intended to
include in his different Blocks of Surveye all such vacant and
unappropriated lande in sald area, and that the llnes or boundaries
of his various Blocks in sald s&rea, as shown by his maps on file
in the General land Office, including the four boundary llines of
Block G-1, are shown on sald maps at the respective locations that
Mr. Gano intended them to be located on the ground, regardless

of whether or not the actual distancesbetween any of such lines,
should be actually more or legs, thah he thought they were at

the time?

(36) You know do you not, that the defendants Asa A. Jones and
Dr. Towle, and perhaps others, are asserting that the Southwest
corner of Block G-1, 1s located quite some distance (perhaps

2 miles or more) South and some distance (perhaps a mile) East
of the point where you have shown sald corner to be located, on
your map?

:'i}".-?.g_/}-.r_ﬁ"l /ﬂ;* Oﬁ"?



(37) While you were doing your surveying in Brewster County

ag enqulired about 1in dlrect interrogatory No. 7, you were then
possessed of knowledged that sald defendants cleimed sald Southe
weat corner of Block G-1 was locatedf in the vieinlity mentioned
in eross-interrogatory No 36 above, were you not?

(38) Being possessed of the Fnowledged- mentioned in the pre-
ceeding cross-interrogatory, did you while doing your work en-
quired about in direct interrogatory No. 7, make any examination
or investigatlion of the area where the defendants Asa A. Jones and
end Dr. Towle then and now claim the Southwest corner of G-1, 1is
located?

(39) If you have answered the preceeding interrogatory in the
affirmative, then state Just what examination you made of the
area, what work you did, and what markers or monuments, if any
you found, and describe them?

(40) Di1d you find any mound or marker of any kind in the area
enquired about in cross-interrogatories 36, 37, 38 and 39, thet
that would fit the bearing calls of Jno. T. Gano, in the field
notes of Survey 1, Block G-1, on file in the Genersl Land Office,
especlally with reference to Iron Mountailn, Stalrway Peak and the
mouth of Maravillsass Creek?

(41) Was the construction of your map attached to your answer to
direct interrogatory 12, showing the various Block lines, other
than the South and West lines of Block G-1, made by you in
accordance with your own, personal, 1idesa, uninfluenced by any
other person, or did you construct sald map, at the suggestion,
or under the direction of any other person, or persons?

(42) 1If in answer to the preceeding cross-interrogatory you have
sald that your map, or any part thereof, was constructed by you,

from suggestions or directions from any other person, or persons,
then please give the name or namee of such person or persons and

theilr post office address or addressesd

(43) Tell wae was sald to you, what suggestions were made, and
what instructions were glven to you, by any of the parties en-
qulred about in the proceeding interrogatory?

(44) Did you at any time while you were doing the work on your
Survey in Brewster County and while you were preparing your map
enquired about in direct interrogatories 7 end 11, or since saild
work and map was finlshed, hewe-any-ietiers-~ recelve any letters,
from any pereon or percsona concerning sald work or sald map?

(45) Attach all letters enquired about in the Ereceeﬂing interro-
gatory to this your deposition and mark same "L" hereto, and let
Your snawer to this question show that vyou have attached all such
letters and marked them exhibit "L¥,

(48) If you personally did not recelve any letters addressed to
you of the nature enquired about in cross-interrogatory 44 above,
were any such lettere shown to you, or were you permitted to read
any such letters by any other person? Answer fully, giving the
name or names of such person or persons and thelr address or ad-

R
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21 June 1946 JUN 24 1346

Mr.Cheater E. Ollison

e s ced | REFERRED TO MAP

Austin, Texas ;
HE Plle No. 4430
Re: Roark Vs. Smilth,
Brewster County, Texas
Dear Mr. Ollison: :

Yours of the 13th. found me tied up in the trial of a
case. Naturally, I will be glad to help in any way I can.

As I understand it, you end Mr. Fanning construe the
judgment in the Williams-Jones case to put the West line af
Block G-1 on the ground so that it will run somewhat West of
Horth, at a course which Mr. Simpson now says is 1° and 8
minutes West of North. At the same time you conatrue the
other quoted part of the judgment to require that all other
lines in the bloeck be run East and West and North and South.

I emphatically do not agree with your construction of this
judgment, which I sssisted in drafting.

I am frank to say that we then did not know the true course
of this dividing line between the T. & St. L. blocks and Block
G-1, but it was nevertheless fixed by the call to go through
the points indicated. On the other hand, the other part of
the judgment quoted by you was Intended to mean no more nor
less then just this: Thst all lines of these sections were
just 1900 varas, the contentlion having been made both by the
plaintiff and the State, that there should be a variance from
these distence calls. . °©

Any other construction of tinis last language would ren-
der the judgment inconsistent within itself, for the weatern
tier of surveys in the block are included in this East-West,
North=South description.

You say that the court nowhere says anything about all
these lines being at right angles and that 1f the court in-
tended that they should be run at right angles, it would have
said so.

Art. 5302 reculres that "all surveys not made upon navi-
gable water courses shall be in a square, so far as lines pre~
viously surveyed will permit." ALl angles in a square are
right angles, and the meaning of this reguirement is illus~-
trated in Bernard Vs. Good, 44 Texas 638, 641; and Brooks

Vs. Slaughter, 218 S.W. 632, 635. Furthermore, all sections
in & block must be eonstrued as one unit, 7 Tex. Jur. 152-5.

Furthermore, it 1s elementary that one should follow the

footsteps of the original surveyor by taking for North what he
calls North, rather than what we now call North, and "this
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Mr. Chester E. Ollison
21l June, 1946
Page 2

game divergence should be used in eonstructing the other lines
of the bloecks." Erooks Vs. Slaughter, 218 S.W., 635.

Although the G blocks were not ground surveys throughout,
the whole theory of the judgment in the Williams~Jones case
is that Gano's senlor work is witnessed and therefore con-
trolled by the junior Thompson ground work to the West.

Simpson says in his report to the Land Office that Thomp-
son's North was 1° 8 minutes West, and he so located the lines
in both Thompsons T. & St. L. blocks, asnd algo in G-1, with
the dividing line between them. I believe that what he did
as the surveyor upon whose work the judgment was based throws
some light on the construction of the judgment.

I may be coming over to Austin with Mr. Jones next week,
and I will be glad to discuss the matter with you and Mr.
Fenning end the Land Commissioner.

Very truly yours,

Charles W. Trusheart
CWT /t jh/why

cc: Mr. Fagan Dickson
Cepitol Nat'l Bank Bldg.
Austin, Texas

Hone. Bascom Glles
Commissioner, Gen'l Land Office
Austin, Texas

lir« Asa A. Jones
Alpine, Texas

Cozenlay LbO3T



TRUEHEART, MCMILLAN & RUSSEL
ATTORMEYS AT LAW
FrH FLOOR MAT'L BAMK OF COMMERCE
SaN ANTONID, TEXAS

Hon. Bascom Giles
Commissioner, Gen'l Land Offlce

Austin, Texas



August 6, 1942

Mr. Tarlton, Morrow

¢/o Vinson, Elkins, Weems & Francis
Niels Esperson Building

Houston, Texas

Dear lr. Norrow:

The answers to the questions in your
letter of August lst, are as follows:

l, The S5.E. corner of Section
55; T- Ea St- Lﬁ HF- G'D., Block
237 bears S 27 59t 15" E,
4592.2 varas from the S.W.Cor=-
ner of Block G=1.

2, The N-3 distance from the

South line of Block G-1 to the
S.E. corner of Seection 36,Blk.,
237 is 4055,2 varas,

S« The E-W distance from the
East line of Bloek 237 to the
Weat line of Bloek G-1 is
2155,0 varas.

The S=W corner of Block G-1 as locat-
ed by M. P, Ball on the ground is a stone mound
about two feet high standing in the west edge of
a small ravine that heads on the slopes of Stair-
way llountain. This mound is more definitely des-
eribed In his report and can easily be relocated
from the calls given therein, The other bear-
ing calls given in the report are the true bear-
ings taken from this stone mound to the more defi-
nite peaks of these mointains as seen at the pre-
sent time, »~

If we can be of further sgﬁwice in
this matter, please call on us. :

Sincaralyﬁgouqu
BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONEF
OF THE GBNERAL IAND OFFICE
IPB:vkn

M /359,



ik BERUCE W. TEAGARDEN .

F" E C E l v E D ATTORNEY AT LAW

SUITE 1424 MiLAM BuiLDING

FI: 8"' m SAN AMTONIO, TEXAS
{ HEFEkitU T0 CHIEF CLERK
e i e November 3, 1944

Honorable EBascom Giles
Land Commissioner
Austin, Texas
IN RE: BLOCK G-18 - Southeast Brewster
Goun‘t-j'.

Dear Sir:

You will recall that when I was in your office a few
days ugﬁ, it was understood that I would write you with reference
to the above matter when the Supreme Court finally acted on the
case styled, State of Texas ve. Asa Jomes, et al, pending on Writ
of Error from the ElFaso Court of Civil Appeals, from District
Courti,Brewster County. I note from the paper yesterday, that the
Supreme Court refused the Motion for Rehearing om the Application
for Writ of Error, and I suppose that the judgment in that case
is now final. You will recall that I discussed a case now pending
in Beewster County, Roark vs. Smith, having to do with certain
surveys in G-18. This suit was originally brought to maintain
status quo and to protect the Plaintiff's rights whatever the proper
locatiom of G-18 might be. There are also two other similar suits
pending in Distriet Court in Brewster County, having to do with

position and title as to certain surveys in G-18,

A
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He B. Go -

In this conmectionm, I wishi to call your attention to the
matter at issue as to the locatiom of the surveys in Block G-18. You

most, if not all, the sections of om the ground
will recall that, these @& Surveys were not located, by Mr. Gano and that

1

there has been ;1disputq as to the exact locatiom on the groumd as to
his starting point at the Southwest corner of Block G-l. As I reecall,
most of the G Blocks: tie to G-1 by course and distance. This is
particularlr'trun:with reference to G-15 to the North of G-1l; G-14;
G-13, and possibly others of the G. Blocks. Survey No. 1 of G-18
ties to a survey im G-15, which Block G-15 ties to the North line
of G-1. In Mr,., Gano's original filing: as to G-18, he shows that he
intended to locate it im a solid block, tying it to the mouth of the
San Francisco Creek. It seems that Mr. Gano never made a survey on
the ground of the various sections of the G Blocks, unless possibly
some of G-18,.It appears that he projected G-1 and G-15 northward
from his starting corner and mistakenly assumed that the north line
of G-1 and the south line of G-1F5 would be practically due west
of the mouth of San Francisco Creek. This assumption was incorrect,
whether the southwest corner of G-1 be located at what is called
the Hunicut Corner, or at what the Defendants contended in the case
of State vs. Asa Jones, was the actual starting corner of G-l. In
drawing up his field notes of G-18, Mr. Gane starts with Surwvey No.
1l of G-18, tied to the Northeast corner of Block G-15 (Survey 40,

certain of
G-15). He then tied his field notes ofﬁthe various surveys omne to
another eastward in Block G-18 from that supposed starting point.
Then he ties Surveys from 947 to 120, G-18 to the mouth of San
Francisco Creek and shows that is Survey 120, G-18, at its North-

west corners with Southeast corner of Survey 68, G-18. It was his
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intentionm to make this block one survey, tied regularly together
and to put it in the area as set forth in his filing in the land
office with reference thereto. Since Surveys 947 to 120 are
absolutely tied to the mouth of San Francisco Creek, it would appear
that they could not well be moved., If the other Surveys of G-18
must be located from the Northeast corner of G-15, whether that
corner be located by course and distance from the Hunicut Corner of
G-l or whether it be located by course and distance from the South-
west Corner of G-1l, as contended by the Defendants in the case of
State of Texas ve. Asa Jones (Williams vs., Jones), this would tear
loose the surveys located in G-18 from the Northeast corner of G-15
from the surveys: in Block G-18 located from the mouth of San
Francisco Creek, and would cause the pushing down of some of these
surveys located from the West so as to conflict them in the same
block with the surveys located in that block Afth the mouth of San
Francisco Creek. Since ﬁha North line of G-l, and the North line of
G-19 were imaginary lines, never put on the ground by Mr. Gane, and
gsince it appears that he was in error as to where they were located,
and since it appears that G-18 should be a solid block, there is the
contention supported by ample authoritiies, that it should be con-
structed from its own natural calls om the ground, San Francisce
Creek, and the calls on the river to the East so as to join all
surveys in G-18 in a solid block, and so as not to make any of them
conflict with, or overlap, any of the others, It was clearly his
intention to make G-18 a solid block. The beginning point of his

field notes of Survey 1l in G-18 was purely an imaginary point, and

J i '] 7L |
P2 | b g



1
LR

Hi Er G‘r -4'

he did not know where it was on the ground, and all evidence shows
that he was mistaken as to where it was located when he located

G=1 on the ground. So there is the contention, amply supported by
lew and logie, that G-1&, with all of its surveys, must be treated
as one survey, properly locatable from the mouth of the San Francisco
Creek only. To do this would pull it away from its starting at the
Northeast corner of G-15, which he had erroneously assumed to be at
another location than where it would actually be located by course
and distance from the Southwest corner of G-l. At the time when Nr.
Gano made his filing om the territory for G-18, and at the time he
actually located it where he supposed he located iti, there was ample
unsurveyed territory, and Blocks 343, 336, and 334 had not been
surveyed or located, As for Blocks D-10 and D=1l to the Northward,
coming: in from locations in another County, he had made his filings
im the County where G-18 was located and the filing as to Block D-10
and maybe D-1ll were made in another County. (Note Mr. Gano's pro-
test filed in the 80's im your files against pushing D-10 and D-ll
on territory he had already appropriated.) But whatever that may
be, Mr. Gano's position was, and there is authority, both in law

and logic, that G-18 can only be located properly from the mouth

of the San Francisco Creek and put in a solid block of contiguous

will

surveys instead of splitting it in two and making surveys whichqnvar-

ride each other, if you assume that you are to construct some of the
surveys from the west. Treating Block G-18 as one survey of con-
tiguous, joining, tracts, none of which conflicts with the other
surveys, — a cunflintdiiiiéiht northern surveys of G-18 with Block

D-10, D-11, 343, 336, and 334. Téaring it apart and locatimg it
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from both the East and West, brings about a conflict with many

of the Surveys in. G-18 itself. Either of the dilemmas you take,
there is a serious conflict, If the Western Surveys of G-18 are
pushed down and located by G-lﬁ.only, many of them will also con-
flict with G-20 and G-21, and possibly with Block G-24. If the
entire Block G-18 is left in a solid body, to begim at the mouth

of San Francisco Creek, none of its surveys will confliect with
Bleck 20, 21, or 24, but the only conflicts will be along the northern
line or northern surveys of G-18. As you so pertinently remarked,
there is not sufficient land’ in the area to take care of outstand-
ing surveys. That by someone, and somewhere, there must be a loss,
is apparent. Speaking from the standpoint of expediency, the best
solution of the whole matter would have been to have conflicted

out the outer surveys in the Blocks of this area, leaving the ones
inside undisturbed. There is still pending the suits referred to
putting in issue the proper location of G-18 and its effect. These suits
put in issue that G-18 is a solid block of contiguous surveys,

none of which confliect with the others in the block, locatable only
from the only mark on the ground (San Francisco Creek) for the corner
of said blocks. This also would craaﬁe a vacancy between the
Northern Surveys of G-=14 and the South: Surveys of G-18, 1f Block
G-=1l4 is to be located by ocourse and distance either from the

Hunicut Southwest corner of G-l or the Defendant"s corner of

Block G-l in the case of the State of Texas vs. Asa Jones. I might
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also calll your attention to the fact, that if the Western Surveys of
G-18 are pushed down and pulled away from the Eastern ones, that
will cause a push down, which as the maps show, would push down
into M-2 to conflict with the greater portion of that block also.
And this would wipe out Block G-24 and parts of G-21.

I hope that this makes clear that there is sound logie
and lawful authority . to support the proposition that G-18 is a
solid block of contiguous surveys, none of which conflicts with
th&rother.lacatabi& only from the mouth of the San Francisco Creek
and with the South line of its western lowest tier of surveys

running: practically due West from the mouth of the San Francisco

Creek.
urs very traly,
BRUCE W. TEAGARDEN :
EWT :mb

i A T
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TRUEHEART, MCMILLAN & RUSSELL

ATTORMNEYS AT LAW

TTH FLOOR MAT'L BaMeE OF COMMERCE

S5AM AMTOMIO, TEXAS

February 8, 1945

Hon. Bascom Giles, Commissioner
General Land Office
Austin, Texas ;

Attention: Mr. Von Rosenberg

Dear Sir: Re: Williams, et al, vs. Jones,
et al - Brewster County

In compliance with the suggestion made by
me in conversation with you yesterday, I am enclosing
excerpts from the Findings of the trial Court per-
tinent to the location of S.W. G-1 in identity with
the southeast corner of the T.&St.L.Blocks, and also
excerpts from the supporting- testimony of J. A.
Simpson and the corroborating testimony of John
Stovell on cross-examination.

: I am sending it to you in this fashion
because I find my copy of the Statement of Facts, as
well as my copy of the Transcript, to be uncertified,
and I suggest that if you will forward the enclosed
excerpts to the Clerk of the Court of Civil Appeals
at Bl Paso, referring to his Cause No. 4331, the
State of Texas, et al, Appellants, vs. Asa A. Jones,
et al, Appellees, he will certify to the correctness
of such enclosed excerpts.

You will note from the trial Court's
Findings and Conclusions that, though the point deter-
mined by the judgment to be the southwest corner of
G-1 is recited as being 3198.4 varas east and 3396
varas south of the Hunnicutt corner, and the related
northwest corner of G-1, as per the judgment, is
recited as being 92.3 varas west and 78.7 varas north
of the Rider northwest cornmer, S.W. G-1 - S.E. T.&35%.
L. Blocks are determined as being 24,700 varas east
of the established Cat Claw corner (N.W. 1, Block
234) and the west line of G-1 is run thence north

RECEIVED

FEB 10 1945
REFERRED TO MAP
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38,000 varas to a point that would be the northwest
gorner of the block.

In order to fully understand the excerpts
made from the testimony of Simpson, you will probably
need a copy of the map Exhibit referred to in the
testimony as D-90. I happen to know that Mr. Gordon
Griffin, of Brownwood, had the only extra copy of
this exhibit and I am writing him to ask him to
send it to you, at least as a loan. If Mr. Griffin
will let you keep this map, I would suggest that you
might get the Clerk of the Court at E1 Paso to certi-
fy to it also as being a correct copy of the original
there on file.

You will note on said D-90 that Point "A"
is shown graphically as being 3198.4 varas east and
%%96 varas south from the Hunnicutt corner.

In explanation of the excerpts from the
testimony, will state that you will likely not need
D-93, which was a map exhibit also made by Simpson,
showing a detail of the various identified monuments
in the general viecinity of 8.W. G-1, such, for instance,
as Barker's corner and several other points.

D-2 as referred to in the testimony is
nothing but a course and distance map drawn by Mr.
Stovell some years ago for Mr. Jones. Both it and
P-56, the main Stovell map, are drawn upon U.S.

Geodedic Survey backgrounds. His P-56 was unfortunately
lost by his counsel during the briefing of the case, and
has never been replaced. It, of course, would serve to
show graphically the number of original Thompson corners,
ineluding the Cat Claw corner, as identified by Stovell
on eross-examination by Mr. Tarlton liorrow.

Unfortunately, the reporter of this case
was none too aceurate, but I think you can get the
gist of what is meant by the rather confused questions
and answers that are shown.

- ' o
) - F
A oparr i Lo,
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Point "A", the common Thompson and Gano
corner, is definitely based on Thompson's reconstruct-
ed footsteps at S.E. 237, being 13 miles sast and
12 miles, plus the extended excess of 123 varas,
south of Cat Claw corner, which is in accord in gen-
eral manner of construction with both the Ball and
the Stovell maps.

T mentioned to you that I thought I had
something in my brief construing Ball's map so as to
gustain the location for S.E. 23%. Looking now to
his map, copy of which we had before us at the time
of our conversation the other day, counting over
cast from N.W. 1 in 234 (Cat Claw), there are 13
sections or miles, 24,700 varas. Counting south
from the same point, the call distance of 12 miles,
there is pictured on Ball's map in southings from
that corner the following excesses above 1900 varas
per seetion: 30, 15, 13, 4, 13, 10; (then following
along the west line of 237): 10, 8, 8, 0, 0, O.
These add to 111 varas excess. Thus, there is a
difference between the judgment and Ball of exactly
12 varas in 12 miles - just one vara or one step to
the mile.

In the light of this, I cannot imagine
why there should need to be any further surveying
done to justify issuance of patents in G-1 and
dependent blocks to the north and east, as a basis
for issuance of patents. The only thing that I am
fearful of at all is that there could be some charac-
ter of error in Simpson's related distances south and
sast of the Hunnicutt corner and north and west of
the Rider corner. I expect to see Mr. Asa Jones in
a few days and I will give him a copy of this letter
and ask him to check the matter carefully with Mr.
Simpson as promptly as possible.

In compliance with your request, I am
writing Mr. G. E. Patterson, of Alpine, to see if
he can get from Mr. John Stovell a statement of his
geographic positions in latitude and longitude for
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the Hunnicutt corner and for the Rider northwest

corner and also, if you please, for the Cat Claw
corner.

If I can do anything more to aid in working
out your problems in applying the judgment in this
case to the ground, I shall be glad for you to call
upon me, %

Very truly yours,

O . A

-

C. W. Trueheart

CWT:mh
encls.
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Mr. Charles W. Trueheart
National Bank of Commerce Building
San Antonio, Texas

Dear Charlie:

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 6, 1946, regarding
the rought draft for a pooposed petition of intervention for the
State in the case of Roark vs. Smith. You also replied to my
letter of April 25, 1946. Understand, of course, that I do not
represent the State of Texas and in drafting this petition

I am merely trying to help the matter along for you client

as well as for Mr. Roark. So far as Mr. Roark is concerned,

he will stand on the judgment as written in. the Jones vs.
Williams case and on his contract with Mr. Jones dated Jan-
uary 23, 1946. If Mr. Jones wants to reform the judgment in
Jones vs. Williams so as to provide for constructing Block G-1
other than is c¢alled for in the Gano field notesm he will have -
to take the initiative ih the matter. I do not think that

it is up to Mr. Roark to do this and I do not belise that the
State will ask for such rdlief; however, I am not advising

them or undertaking to speak for them in the matter.

The balance of the suggzestions made in your letter have been
noted and the draft of the State's intervention corrected
accordingly. I enclose a copy which I have turned over to the
Attorney General and the Land Office. The names of the
defendants who are to be cited by publication are omitted

a8 I do not have a complete 1list.

So far as Mr. Roark is concerned the principal problem which
we have 1s to get this matter in such shape that it can bse
acted on at the next session of this Court, and this will re-
quire the cooperation of all of us. Mr. Jones, of course,
can raise whatevsr issue he wants to by his answer but it
seems to me that he and Mr. Roark should ccoperate in getting
the matter before the Court and in having the issues disposed
of 1n accordance with their agreement of January 23.

Cparidin 16050
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Mr. C. W, Trueheart -2- May 28, 1946
I never have received from either you or Mr. Jones any in-
formation regardng the list of names which I sent you.
It is of primary importance, as you know, that we get these
owners cited properly andIwould certainly apprecliate your
cooperation in giving me the benefit of your information
as to theri names and addrcssses.

Yours very truly,

(s)

Fagan Dickson

FD/Td
mne.

CC Mr. W. P. Wallacd, Jr.

Coandia 14057
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Austin, Texas
February 14, 1945

RECEIVED OF M. C. FORRESTER one brown line print of -
map of Re-survey of Blocks 227, 228, 229, 230, 235, 236, 237,
and 238, T. and 8t. L. Ry. Co., and Block G-1, D. & W. Ry. Co.,
Brewster County, Texas, survey made in Aug. & Oct. 1942 and
Jan. 1943 by J. A. 8impson, Licensed State Land Surveyor.

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER
OF THE CENERAL LARD OFFICE

BY
“H. U. von Rosenberg

s
CopanridtA /6652



January 29, 1945

Mr. H. R. Gard
County Surveyor
Alpine, Texas

Dear Mr. Gards

Your letter of January 22 regarding corners
in T. & St. L. Ry. Co. blocks lying west of Block G-1,
D. & W. Ry. Co., Brewster County, Texas, has been
received.

I have exarined the District Court Judgment in
Cause 2006, Dick Williams et al vs. Asa A. Jones et al.
We will hold a conference with the attorneys within the
near future regarding the effect of this judgment on the
blocks in question; and will notify you of our interpreta-
tion of the judgment.

From the enclosed carbon copy of letter, you
will see that I have charged your account with sé.on

in order to expedite the issuance of the Certificate of
Facts. Your Account No. 90 had a balance of $33.25 before
this charge was made.

I am surely glad that you made the trip in good
shape and hope thet you will scon be able to get back into
the field.

8incerely yours,

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER

OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE
HUVR3IB

Enel.

(ttnrthiet /oS T
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COUNTY SURVEYOR, BREWSTER COUNTY

ALFPINE TEXAS

Jal 22, 1945,

Hon. Bascom Giles, Comm,
General Land Office
Austin, T ex a s Attention: Mr. Von Roeenberg

Dear Mr., Von Rosenberg:

I arrived home last Friday p.m. and am feeling pretty good and
think that I will soon be able to get into the hsrness again, for
which I am very thankful,

Todzy I was looking over some old maps and I ran 2¢ross a working
eketch T got from the G.B. 0. & number of yesrs ago. Title working
sketch in Brewster County, General lLand 0Office, Austin, Texas.
11-26-07, which shows a number of Rock Mounde Faiat of the Persimmon
gap row of corners N and 8, and T h-ve from time to time found quite
a number of these old mounde which were evidently made by Thomnreon,
on account of the course and distance fitting up 2o well. Some of
these mounds were evidently destroyed by Mr. Hunnicut but not azll of
them as it would have been quite 2 job for him to have found them
without re-running the Thomnsen work, which I am satisfied he didnt
do. I &m just simply calling your attention to this sketech thinking
thaet it might be of some benefit in getting things adjusted in the
Texas and St. Louis Blocks in question as per letter and mesrto Mr.
Lew Spencer of Dec. 18, 1944, As 2 rule I have been 2ble to find the
Thompson rock mounds where he called for same, but not so with Geno,
and I have hecrd several surveyors that have passed on say thet they
could find the Thompson mounde but not the Gano mounds s called
for in the fikkd notes. I am sure that a number of the old timers
here will bear me out in this statement; so if thie information will
be of any benefit to you in the final adjustment of the surveys in
guestion &1l well and good, if—met—emd if not Thope no harm done.

Hespectfully,.

H. R, Gard
County Burveyor, Brewster Co

G | Crentlin /605%



April 25, 1945

Mr. J. I. Driscoll

Clerk of Court of Civil Appeals

Bighth Supreme Judicial District of Texas
El Paso, Texas

Dear lr. Driscolls

I am wailing you under sagarata cover an
ozalid print made from J. g._simpaon s map of the
resurvey of Blocks 227, 228, 229, 230, 235, 236,
23?, 2303, T. & 6t. L. Ry- Co.y Block G=1, D. & W.
Ry. Co., Brewster County, Texas, based cn a_ survey
made by him in October 1942 and January 1943 in
Cause 4331, State of Texas et al, Appellants, vs.
Asa A. Jones, Appellee.

This print was made after the tracing
had been corrected to conform with the ozalld print
on file in your office. Please certify to the
correctness of the print and return it to me at
your earliest convenilence.

Your bill should be submitted in
gquadruplicate on the enclosed forms.

Sincerely yours,

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER
OF THE CENERAL LAND OFFICE
HUvRs: IB

Encl.



April 25, 1945

Mr., Gordon Griffin

Attorney at Law

Citizens National Bank Building
Brownwood, Texas

Dear Mr. Griffin:

Your print of J. A. Simpson's map of
his resurvey of T. & 8t. L. Blocks and Block G-l
in Brewster County has been mailed to you under
separate cover.

I was able to secure another copy of
this map from Mr. Simpson, and have mailed it
to the Clerk of the Court of Civil Appeals at
El Paso for his certificate.

Your generosity in offering to give
us this print is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER
OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE

HOvR: IB

ﬁ&uﬁifid,fédEﬁé
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REFERRED TO MAP

WILKINSON, JOHNSON, GRIFFIN & BOHANNON
ATTORMEYS AMD COUNSELORS AT LAW

CITIZENS MATL. BAMNK BLDG.
BROWHNWOOD, TEXAS

February 28, 1945

Mr. Bascom Giles
Commissicner
General Land Cffice
Austin, Texas

Dear Bascom;

I am in receipt of your letter of February 22nd
inguiring if it will be agreeable with me for you to
file the copy of J. A. Simpson's map of a resurvey of
Blocks 227, 228, 229, 230, 235, 236, 237 & 238, T.&St.
L. Ry. Co., and Block G-1, D.&W.Ry. Co., Brewster County,
Texas, such copy being my property.

You are advised that it is perfectly agreeable
with me for you to have this copy certified and file it
as a permanent record in your office.

Yours very truly,

WILKINSON, JOHNSCN,GRIFFIN & BOHANNON

L

BF £ -~
Gordon Griffin "

?-"7, ?-‘-T
1945 ,,//V;q;ce 5 ,g,L_fg,L Lt # ;. %,.1
o) T : . 4
—S‘f L’Hffﬂ"'b\ r:?-_-e'fwg;. _,f‘ o f’ 5

.fL,JC.-,-L L/{k !G :IH\ :t ; W“_?- J‘JMJ‘ il '?

L‘\.}"‘ L,f ﬂt"}'-w‘r'-' L Iﬂ.-ll\x L
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March 5, 1945

Mr. Gordon Griffin
Attorney at Law

Citizens National Bank Bldg.
Brownwood, Texas

Dear Mr. Griffin:

I appreciate your generosity in allow-
ing me to file your copy of J. A. Simpson's
map of his resurvey of Blocks 227, 228, 229,
230.. 235' 236' 237 & 238’ T. & 5t. L. er ﬂﬂ.,
;nﬂ Block G=1, D. & W. Ry. Co., Brewster County,
axas.

With kindest regards, I am

aincaraiy yours,

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER
OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE

HUvR: IB
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February 19, 1945

Mr. J. 1. Driscoll

Clerk of Court of Civil Appeals

Eighth Supreme Judiclal District of Texas
El Paso, Texas

Dear MNr. Driscolls

I understand that the original tracing by Wr.
resurvey of Blocks 227, 228, 229, 230, 355. 236, 237, and
238, T. & 8t. L. Ry. Co., Block G-1, Dellas and Wichita
Rallway Company, Brewster County, Texas, based on a survey made
by him in August and October 1942 and January 1943 in Cause -
#4331, the State of Texas et al, Appellants, vs. Asa A. Jones,
Aprellees, is on file in your office.

I would like to have a certified copy of this
map and prefer an ozalid print. This print may be made by
the R. M. Metcalfe Company, 718 Myrtle Avenue, El Paso,
Texas, or any other blue print firm equipped to make such a
print.

Please submit your bill in guadruplicate on
the enclosed forms.

Sincerely yours,
BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER
OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE
HUVR: IB : |
CC - Mr. C. W. Trueheart, Attorney '
7th Floor National Bank of Commerce Bldg.
San Antonio, Texas

Norwood . Building
Austin, Texas

Creen Ljﬂfk [ COLE



February 19, 1945

Mr. C. W. Trueheart, Attorney
7th Floor National Bank of Commerce
San Antonio, Texas

Dear Mr. Trueheart:

Excerpts from the findings of trial court perti-
nent to the Jocation of the Southwest corner of Block G-1
in identity with the T. & 8t. L. Ry. Co. blocks, and
excerpts from the testimony of J. A. Simpson and John
Stovell ,have been received.

The copy of Mr. Simpson's map was also received
from Mr. Philip Overton. I appreclate receiving this
information.

As soon as the certified copy of Mr. Simpson's
map 1s received, the print belonging to Mr. Griffin will
be returned to him.

S8incerely yours,

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER
OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE

HUvR:IB

Enclosure- 1
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F. M, ROARK, BT AL IN THE DISTRIC T GOURT OF
V3. : | / BREWATER COUNTY, TBEIAS.
My Do SHITH, BT AL, i AUGUST TERM, A+ Dy 1941,
T R O ems mow ¥, e Roark and I O, Boask, Jrus Fesidems o
Brewster County, Towns,; heveinafter ©tyled plaintiffs, snd without
walving, but a%ill imi_:-tiaﬁg apon, their Plea in Abatement snd
Hatinn_"ta dismige the srose sotion ol defendants X, Vs Spith end
Homer (Shorty) Rochelley am‘i-wiﬁ louve of court first had, file
thias t?mir Sec nd Amended Petition, complaining of H, D, Smith anl
his wife, Mary Blla Smith, Eam (Shorty) Rochelle, ¥, H, lrIoluoﬂu'.
Ure J. lervin Rape, Charles B, Davisoa, Charles X, Schauer, Tom
Wolan, M. B,Smith, Lewrence Tatta and his wife, Helen Latta, Del
Rio Wool & Mohair Co., & porporstion, 8, W, Bscon, R, N, unll}u,
guardian of B, W. Bacon, H, Gs ke, Alfred Rosenmow, John I:ntta.
Prenk Tatta, Clyde Young ant H, 3, Smith and Jack Smith, am
for cause of sction plaintiffs respectfully show:
: 3

That they are amd have been for meny years the omners in
foe simple of the following surveys of knd containing 640 acres
each, more 0r less, in Brewster County, Texas, to~wib:

gSurveys Hom. 50, B3, 54, 35, 38, 39, 40, 41, 43§
tho North 1/2 of Survey lo. 36 amd the North 1/2 of Suwvey No 44)
Surveys Nos. 46 ads?(, in Bloeck G=18, T, 0. Hye Coe (Toxss Cantm 1l
Railway Company), in Brewster Jownty, Texas,

!h-u plaintiffs ahow thet sd a surveys are lulahntuual
desaribed as follows and 'li.f ippmhatdr aI; described as follows:

1. Survey Ho. i!u;i: ;
BEGINNING at the N, B, Cox of this seas 0, Blk, G~18, T, 0, Ry.
00,y 8%t the N. W, Cor, of Sec. 55, thias blk ~ 3619.6 vrs. Nor th
am 34004,8 vra, West of the Uounty Tine Monument snéd the N. %,
gGor. of Sec. 95, this blke., st the mouth of 3en Framiasco Creek,

on the west alde and on the north bank of the Rio Granie - Gano
ﬂ‘si“l He E. Core of 3“& "t' Blt- G-lB;

THENCE South 1900.8 vrs. !or-.:’icumtr of this seation, st the 8, W,
eor. of Seotion 35, this b;i.;

ik
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THENCE Weet 182642 vrs . for the 5S¢ W, Cor. of this section anl the
He We Cormr of Section 29, this blocky

THRISE North 1900,8 vre. for the N, W, come of this Sect io n and
the 8. W. comer of Section 51, this bloek; ' .

THWCE Bast 182642 vrs, to the place o £ BRGINALNG.
2, Survey No, 33:

BEGINNIMNG 2% the He By Comy 0f this Sea. 328, Blk. G=18, Te Us Hy«
Cosy nt the Ny W, COrs Jec. 40, this blk, 7421.2 vre, North and
82417846 vrs, West of the Cownty Line Homment and N, &, Coz,

Jes 95, this blk., ot the mouth of San Franeisco Creel, on the
west slde and on the north barmk of the R10 Grande - Gano Origi ml
Ne He Core of Secs 95, Blk, G-18; .

THN 2 South
!. wi Gﬂr; 5

-;{.*;ithu g¢ Be Core of this Jee. 55 at the
1k} '

‘!EHI!BH’“‘ HH;E vra to Se Wy Cors 0of this S5e0 . 853 at the N. We
Cors 96c. B4, this blk.; |

mm'n'nurm 190048 vre %0 the Ny We Corof this dec, 23 at the
He Be Cox Secs 32, this blke; :

THEXC B Bast 1826+2 vre. to the plage of BRGINNING,
és Survey No. 34: .
BRGINNING st the Ne Eu Cor, 0f this seos %, Blosk G=18, %, u. Ry

004y &t the 8, N, vor. of Sec, 53, this blk. - B520.4 vrs, North
aml 58,1768.6 vra, west of the vounty Line Monument &nd the H. E,

Gores 0f Jecs 96, this Blk., at the wouth of the Sl Frangiseo ureek,
on the west side and on the morth bamk of the 2io grande - Gano

_ UﬁCiMl He B Cory of Seq. 96, Blk. G=~18,}"

TEHIER South 19901' vre. to g3 By OQore of this 3ecs 34 8% s We
Core Heocs 99, this hlki'

THSDE West 182642 vras to the 54 W, Core of this Secs at the Ne W,
Core Seas 35, this blk,.s

THSICR North 1900,8 vre. to the N. W. Uor. of this 900, 4 at the
3¢ We Core Secs 3B,~ this bdloek;

THANCE Bast 1826.,% vre to the place of BRGINNING .
4. GSection Ho. 36;

1HIH1'H at the H, VW Cores of th is 500« 5'5' Buq H-J.B, Tp ¢ RF-
Co, at the N, 5, vor, of 5ea, 30, this blk, - 5619.6 vrs. North snd
54004,8 vres, Vest of the Uonnty Tine Vomument smd the N, &, ver, of
Secs 95, this blk,, at the mouth of San Franeisco Creek, on the
west side and on the north bamk of the Rio Grande = Gam Origl nal

i E. vor, of oga. ’ﬁl Blkcﬂ*lﬂ;

THEMIR South 1900,8 vre to the S, W, Cors of $his Sec. 36, at the
Ne We Cor-of Sga4 36, this blk.;

THEC E Best 182642 vrs, to the 3, &, Cor of this dea, 36 at the
Be w. or. of Sed.,. 35. th ia hlh"

THEID B North 1900,8 vres to the Ny B, Oor. of this sea. 36 at the
Ss We Care of Sen, B, this b1k}

’ e le06=
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THIMO R West 182642 vrs %o place o f BEGIINING.
' Be Survey No, @831 '

BEGINNING at the N. W, Cor, of this Sec, 58, Blk. G-18, T, C, Ry,

Coes 8t the 5, W, Cars 0f Sece 39, this blke - 36106 vrs, North _
anl $2,17846 vre. West of the County Line Monument and the li. E, Cox
of See, 95, this blk., at the muth of San Framisso Creek, on the s
mest side ani on the morth bark of the Rio Grande - Gam Original

He By Qors of Secs 95, Blks G=18} :

PHEE South 1900,8 vrs to the 5, W, Car of this Jec. 58, at the

He We Cor of Secs 37, this blk.;

TR0 R Bast & 182642 vrss t0 the 5. H. Cors of this See. 58, et
8, Wie Coxs 0f Secs 43, this DlKs;

THEMWE North 1900.8 vrs to the N, B, Cor. of this Sec, 2B at the
H, We Core Secs 43, this bik.} '

THEID B West 182642 vrs, t0 the place ol BEC IVNINCG.
: 6. Survey Noe 2931

BEGINNING at the H. We Cors of this Secs 39, Blk. G-18, T. G, Aye 004 .
at the . Bs Gors Ssce 34 = this blke~ 562044 vrs, North and
$2,17846 vra. West of the County Line Monument and ¢ Ne 5. Core
Secs 95, this blke at the mouth of San Fram isco Oreek, on the
weat olde and on the north bamk of the Rio Grande -~ Gam Original
N.B, Cox, of Seces 95, - Blks G-18; 7

THRID R South 1900,8 vrs. 0 the 5. W. Cor. of this Ses. at the
He We Core of Sooe 38 -~ this blk.; . ;

THRUE Bast 182642 vrs %o the 5, L. Cors of this Sec, 39, at the
He Be OOre Sess 28, this blk.j

PHRIGE North 1900.8 vrs to §, E,0or, of this 3ec, 39, at 3, W, Cor,
Secs 41, this blkes

THINOE West 182642 vrs, 10 place of BEG I NING.

7+ Survey Nos 403
BEGINNING at the N, We Comner of this Secs 4, Blk, 6-18, T, Y,
R¥. Coey at No By Cor, Sec. 33, thl s blk,, 7421.2 vrs., North ani
32;178,6 vrs west of the Comnty Tine Momument and N, B Cors Sec.
95, this blks., st the mouth of San Framisco Creek, on the west side,
and on the north bak of the Rio Grande, Gano Original N, %, Car,
of Sea, 95, Blke 0=18;

THENCE South 1900,8 vrs to the 3, W.0or, of this Seetion at N. W,
Cors Secs 39, thia Dlk.} ; : )

THARID K Bast 1826.8 vra. inall to 8, B, Core of this Sec. 40
at 3. We Cor. Secs 4, thin' blk.

PEEIC R North 1900.8 vrs o the s B, Car s of this Sec, 40, at the
He We COre Sece 41 this blkaj ' L i - |

THENOE West 1826,2 vrs to place of BEGINNING,

/_f _.{(}; 1 7 e O ?:



8« Burvey HNoe. 41:

BlﬂI.’llm at the N, W, Cor, of this Sec, 41, Blk, G-J.O. Te Cu Ry,
Cos 8% the N, L, Cors Secs 40, this blk, - 7421,2 vrs, North and
30362+4 vras West of the County Line Monument amd N, B, Cor, Secs 95,
this Blk,, at the mouth of Sgn Franciscoe Creek, on tho west of de maé
on the north bank of the Rio Grenfe, - Gam Original N, 5, Cor. of

THERCE South 1900,8 vre to the 8: W.,Car. of this See, 4 at N, W,
gore Secs 42, this blk.;

THENGR hlt 183642 vrs. to the 3, B. Cors this 3“; ‘11 at 5, W,
gor. of Seg, ‘E, th is hlk-l

THRIOE North lﬂﬂﬂaﬂ vre %o the I, E. Cor of this 3Sea, 41 et the
N, WeCor, 0of Secs 48, thia blk;

THIM B West 182642 vres to place of BEGINNING.

9 Survey Nos 42:
BRGINNING at the N, W, Gors of this Sestion 42, Blk, G=18, T. C, RJ.
(0sy 8t the 3. We Core of 5604 414 this blk - 55204 vrs. north

and 50,368.4 vre. fWeat o £ the Uounty Line Monument mnd the N« B,
Cor. isu. 95, thia blke, ot the mouth of San Franei sso Creek,

on the west aide and on the north bamk of the Rio Emﬂc - Gano

Originedl He 5, Cors of Secs 954 Blke G=18;

THEID B South 1900.8 vrs to the 3, W, Cars of thil Jece 42 at the
He Welormy of Secs 45, this blke;

THEICR Bast 1826.2 vrs. t0o the 3. B, Cors uf this Sess 42y xofxybiwx
TRX XXX B s s ae Sty vildoesy '

THRNOE North 1900.8 vrs to the Ne B, Cors of this Secs 42, at the
S. By Jores 3ec, 41, this blkj

THER S Hest 1826423 vrs to pm& of BIZ WUING,

10, guzvey of Survey No,. 56
[.‘lul Survey NHoe« 36 'ba!.ng fésoribed aa follows;)
BEGINNING at the H, &, ﬁn% of this Sg0, 364 Bik, G-18, I, O,
C0ss at the 3, E, Cor., of Sese 365, this Blk, - 1718.8 vrs. no
and 32,178,6 vrs., West nf the County l.ine Honument and N, B, Cor,
of Seg. 95, this bllk, st the nouth of 3an Frame isec Creek on the
Wedt side and on the moxth badk of the Hio Eﬂﬂi = Gano Original
Ne Bs Coxre 0f Se0s 95. Blk E-lﬂl

THIINE West 182642 vrs to the H. W Cores of this Ses, 36 at the
3¢ We Cors Secs 355, this blk;

THER B auﬂl J.IGB..E vrae. to tht 8¢« We Car s of thia 300 o H at thi
8s ELor, of Sec, li. this blk,;

THEN B East 182642 vre to the 5: B. Coxe of this Sec, 26 at the
3 We Cary 0f Jeo . 57; ﬁi‘hu'i :

THENCE North 1900.! vre. t place of BE{;H!M.

loeniden ) oS



11. Survey, the North 1/2 of Suivey Noy 443

BEGINNING at the N. Ee Cor of th is Seec. “q Blk, G=18, T. ﬂ. wt
00e, = 17188 vra, North and 2 ,026.2 vra, West of the vounty Line
Monument snd Ne %, Corm of Bgae 95, this blk,, at the mouth of

San Prme isce Creek, on the west afﬂu and on the rorth bamk of the
Rlo Oraide ¢ Gamd Original N, 3. Oor. of Seec. 95, Blk, 3=18; ;

SO Hest 18868 vres fo tho N, W, Gors of this sec, O at the
N. E. a_ﬂ'rsl of Secs 87, this h].ktl

PTHRICE Houth 96D0.4 vre to the Se 'I. Gors of the N, 1/20f this
500, 44, Blk G-18; : :

CHRIC B Rast 1826.2 vrs, to the 8, 5, Conr of the N 1/2 of this
Sece 443

THRNCE MNorth 950.,4 vrs. © plece of B INNING,

128, BSuwvey lNo. 46:

BRGINNING &% the He He Core 0f thim Se0s 46, 3lk, G-18, T. Os Rirs!

- Bogs thias Blk. =~ 2619,.6 vrs. Horth and Hﬁ,‘i"ﬂﬂ.ﬂ vre. Ygst ¢f the
County lLine komument and the Ne B, Cors of 3ec. 95, this blk.,

- at the mouth of the Ssn Framiscsc Croek on %he weet slide aud on

the north benk of the Rio Grende - Gamo Original U, Es Cops of

3ec. 95, Blk, @-18;

THINGE West 1826,2 vre 0 fthe N. W, var. of this 3ec, 46 ot ihe
N. B Oors of Sec. 43, this blik.;

THEI0 B South 1900.8 vre to the 3, W, UoXe of this Sece 46 st the

THUN E Best 182642 vrss © the s, B Coxs of this Secs 463
PHD ME North 1900.8 vre. to place of BRGINNING.

s 00 Crerider 104
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In a deseription of the foregoing swveys there has been
taken into oons id eration that there is sn approximete shortage of
1761 varas in the easting and westing of the surveys in sald Block
I-ii. md, taking this into oo m iders tion, the shortage in the dls-

tanc e -m sod ‘Iﬂlt batween the mown corner at San Frenpiseco Sreeik

and nﬁgm Ganyon, known sleo a8 the Cavelry Trail Comer, on the
Rio ft.}z"nmn' river, being the starting corner for the Southeast corer
of Survey 1, Block M~2 and the nﬁr’hh_un comer of Survey Mo« 1, |
Bloek B-1l, in Brewster County, Texes, haus been proportionsd in the |
forapoing descripiions through and againat essh sec iion east end west
of Bloek (=18, except the west three tiers of seoctions, as shown

by the map of sald Blook G~18; but,; in the event that this proportion
of the srortage should not be proper and eorrect, and, in the event
it should be be proper that such chor tage sholld be held to extend
through the west three tlers ¢f seld bleek, then, snd in that event,
esch section esst of the west three tiers o f sections (all of the
sffected sections being esast thercof) would inorease in size eust

and west approximstely 8.4 varss aml in area approximately 2,83
acres per mection, The width then of gach seetion in Blook G-18
in size esast and west would be approzimately 1824.6 varas amd each
section would contein approximately 6Ll7.71L scres and, accordingly.
the east line of Sections 4& B8 46 would move west spproximately
182, 7 varae and the esst lines of seotions 41, 42 snd 44 would move
weat sppr aximately 131.1 maras, and the east lines of iutinin

40, 39 snd 58 woul 4 move we st gpproxy imately 139,06 varas and the

east lines o f sect lony 33, 34 aml 36 and 36 would mOve west appmxi-
mately 148 varss =nd the esst line of 3ection 50 would move west
approximately 15644 varas snd sach of said swrveys, instead of bhelng
approximately 1826,8 varas wide ilﬁt and west, would be approximately
1854 .6 varas wide esst and wests A |

i i Lot :i.ﬁie'? .}x{rﬂ{) é:- 37
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Plaintiffs fwther lilut that said swveys are located
approx imstely se set forth in th is pacegreph, but, in the sltere
native, tha t if hiey be mis taken as to thh. sald surveys are loesa ted’
in their esst and west lines epproximately within 100 varas of the
places hare inbofore sot out and in their morth and south lines
within like distamoe, eand plaintiffs ewpeet to show that said sum
;r#: are loea ted u.ut out in detail afomeaid, but, in the svent
that they be mistaken, they t'nut to show that th,;r are loe ated
within the approx imation afomeaid and will show lﬁnh faote of
loost ion with exact proof, alleging, haever, that the said sure
Veys are loes ted on the groumd s h areinbefore set forth,

II.

That plaintiffs were in possession o# the premises afore-
Said and entitlel to moh possession; that the defendants, end each
of them, on or about september lst, 1938, unlawfully ontered upon
and dlspoasessed plaintiffs of ewh premises, and withhold fram

them the possession ﬁ:ﬁin!.

I,

That by virtaue of the unlasful Iithholiing 0f the possess~
ion of the sald premises and the use of same by the defendants, and
each of then, from the dute aforesaid, the plainti {fs, the owers of
sa1d lands in fee simple, having been deprived of the use and profits
therefrom by the defendarnts, snd seoh of then, are entitl ed to have
and reecover the rental velue of said property from the date of 4 is-
po.llﬂlidn, and that on iumnt th ereof the defendsnts and each of
them, have become bound and 11;'&]- to pay, by way of damges am
otherwise, the ruamablu rental valne of the said property since
the time o f dispossession afomes id; that the reasonalle rental
valne of said property is huﬁ-ﬂn Iﬂ{} cents per acre per
year, which defendents, end each of them, have fafled to pey to
Plaintiffs, all to Plaintiffs' damge in the sum of ¥{veThougand
($5,000,00) Dollars, and plaintiffs show that they are enti tled to
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¥eoover of and fram each of sald defendants the ssid reats and
Ganages afo resaid,
- IV . :
| Pleintiffs farther how that the defendants clsim to own

the :!u:l.inl.ug alleged surveys in Brewster County, Texas, to-wit:

' Surveye 46, 48 and 50 in Bloek 6, T. C. Ry, 00., (Texas
Gentrel Reilway Company), am swveya 47 and 49, in Blook 336, |
To Cu Ry, 004y (Toxas Contral Rmilway Compeny) snd Survey 52 in
Bloak 343, G40y & 8,F, Ry, Cos, (Gulf, Colorsdo ami Sama Fe
Ru:l]:l'a.r Company) snd Surveys 54 emd 56 in Blook 343, Ts M. Ry, Co,
(Tex iox Railmay Goupany); that without admitt ing ﬁat any of said
Mirveys are valid or lawinl, but expresely insisting thet sald sure
veya are vold, anml specially denying thet defendents own any of
them or have any valid or lawful title to said alleged swveys,
plaintiffe allege that each and all of sl d alleged swveys
last named are junior in time and right end subordine te to the
Swrveys hersinbefore referred to in paragrapon I hereof; thst
uimlnh ¢laim tha t the lest mentioned alleged suwrveys cover an
ares in whole amd/or in part covered by the surveys before mention-
ed in parsgraph I hereof, 2all of wh ich alleged clains constitute
@ oloud upon the title of pleintiffs to the lanie and surveys reforred.
to in Paragraph I hereof,

Prenises cons idered, plaintiffs pray tmt plaintiffs @0
have ani recover of and fram the defendemts sl each of them full
and complete title in fee simple, end full and complete poseession
$0 a1l of the tragts amd surveys set forth and referred to in
Paragreph I hereof, amd thet they be awarded judgment as egain st
the defendants, and each of then, fixing in the plaintiffs full snd
complete fee simple ti tLe fto each of said tmets of 1and, and parts
thereof, a8 sgainst each and all of tho defendants, and that they
be liurhl full end complete possession as againat eagh and sll of
the duﬂlml of each and all of sald tmots of 1and afo resaid,

Lovwrilin 16069



am they farther pray that they recover the damges aforessid in
$he sum of Five inousand - (£5 ,000.00) Dollars against each and all
of the def endants , md they further pray that they be quieted in
their title to said iands, and esch of them, =8 egainet the defen-
dants, end gach cf then; thet they recover all co sts of sult, and
tha t they be awsrded iru or writs of possession as against the
def endents, and peoh, of tgn. and that they be awarded swh other
and furﬂ}a' nff'ai jl thfln and the fects and gquity mey ent itle
them h{g,am pztiqlaru un the proy for all generel end gpecisl
yell ef that they ﬁr be ?ntmd to onder the lem and the facts

gnd the prﬁhiph! Hﬁﬂ ty.
W7
£~

T§orneye for plal fgﬁq, ¥e Bia
Rﬁ“‘ and Is Us Roark, Jre

This sction is broaght as sell © try title as for damages.

FTereys ToF Tlali T,

(enten 1o 70
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DECCARED

CHAm. W. TRUEHECART
W, B. MEMiLLAM
Wi, H. RUSBELL, JA.

Ael?
pﬁ,,,»wﬂ :

TRUEHEART, MCMILLAN & RUSSELL

ATTORMNMEYS AT LAW

FTH FLoOOR MAT'L BAME OF COMMERCE

SaAM ANTOMIO, TEXAS

January 31, 1945

Mr. Bascom Giles, Commissioner
General lLand Office
Austin, Texas

Attention: Mr. Von Rosenberg
Dear Sir:

Referring to your letter of the 27th
inst., beg to advise that I expect to be in
Austin on other business on Wednesday, February
7, and I shall be glad to call by the Land
0ffice and give you such information as I can
concerning the corners referred to in Cause
No. 2006, Dick Williams vs, Asa A, Jones.

Very truly yours,

@mm

C. W. Trueheart

CWT :mh

RECEIVED

FEB 2

1945

REFERRED TO MAP
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WiLLiam H, Russciy, BR.

DECCamED
CHAS, W, TRUEHEART
W, B, MEMILLAN
W, H. RuBSELL, JA.

TRUEHEART, MCMILLAN & RUSSELL
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

7TH FLODOR MaT'L Bank OF COMMERGE

SAN AMTONIO, TEXAS

January 26, 1945

S CEIV]
?%ig;gg;hrf?”:

A A

Pl
C R i
G

REFERRED TO MAP

Mr. Bascom Giles
Commissioner of the General Land Office
Austin, Texas

Attention: Mr. Von Rosenberg

Dear Sir:

I am just in receipt of your letter of the
25th, stating.that you now have a certified copy of the
judgment in the Williams-Jones case, but that you could
not "reconcile the nerthwest corner of Block G-1 as
fixed by the judgment."

Since I have been representing Mr. Jones
and Dr. Towle, and will probably be called upon by the
Gages in connection with this matter, I will be very
much obliged to you if you will let me know what you
mean by your statement - reconcile it with what? It
does not accord exactly with the Rider northwest corner
of the block, but the judgment shows exactly where,
with reference to that Rider marker on the ground, the
true northwest corner of Block G-1 falls. The evidence
of Mr. Simpson directly sustains its position as being

in true alignment with the common S.W. G-1, S.E. Thompson

blocks.

Tn this connection too, I understand that

the Land Office is strongly persuaded that the sald last

mentioned corner is not in true easting course and dis-
tance with reference to the Cat Claw corner and other
Thompson corners on the west. Simpson's evidence,
Stovell's evidence, and the evidence of a number of
others who have actually run out the lines between,
show that S.W. G-1, S.E. Thompson blocks, and the Cat
Claw corner on bthe west are in true course and distance
relation in easting.

As for the southing, there is some slight
excess prorated out upon the same ratio as the excesses
petween Cat Claw corner and the other Thompson corners
on the north.

o Bl e
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I understood the Commissioner to say
very clearly that he expected to follow the consis-
tent judgment of the three Courts in this case, and
was only concerned with an interpretation of the
terms of the judgment as applied to the ground. It:
is, of course, the normal thing that the State,
equally with all other parties to this suit, is
bound by a judgment, whatever it means.

‘T had a rather important hand in the
trial of the case, the preparation of the judgment,
and the appeal, snd I shall be glad to lend any
assistance I can on the interpretation of the judg-
mant.

I shall appreciate hearing from you

about this matter, particularly since my clients will

probably be concerned both east and west of the G-1
west line.

Very truly yours,

0o ey e

¢, W. Trusheart

CWT :mh
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J. W. FRAZER

COUNTY AND DISTRICT CLERK
BREWSTER COUNTY
ALPINE, TEXAS

January 15th 1945,

Mr Dennis Wallace
Chief Clerk,
General Land Office
Austin, Texas.

Dear Mr Wallace:

Enclosed please find = certifiasd coDny
of the Judgment and Mandate, in Cause No.Z2008
styled Dick Williams et al vs Asa A. Jones et al.
Mr Asa A. Jones who lives at Sanderson, Texas
ordered this copy sent to you,

Yours truly,

STy

Distriet Clerk.

RECEIVED

JAN 17 1945
REFERKED TO CHIEF GLERK

i — e i
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January 27, 1945

Messrs. Trueheart, McMillan & Russell
Attorneys at Law

7th Floor National Bank of Commerce
San Antonio, Texas

Attentions Mr. C. W. Trueheart
Dear Mr. Truehearts

Your letter of January 26, 1945 regarding
the interpretation of the judgment in Cause No. 2006,
styled Dick Williams et al vs. Asa A. Jones et al, has
been received.

The Court fixes the NW corner of Block G-1
from twaugnints, namely, the 8V corner of G-1 and
Rider's corner of G-l. From all available informa-
tion in this office, the NW corner of G-1 as located
38000 varas north of the W corner of G-l will be
approximately 800 varas east of its position as located
from Rider's W corner of G=1l.

Realizing that you are thnrugfhly famlliar
with the facts in the case and the resulting judgment,
I will appreciate discussing this question with you
in Austin at your convenience.

8incerely yours,

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER

OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE

HUvR: 1B

2.{;.'33.-«’!' fﬁér*'r leo s
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January 25, 1945

¥r. C. W. Truehart

Attorney-at-Law

7th Floor Hational Bank of Commerce Bldg.
San Antonio, Texas

Dear kr. Trueharts

A certified copy of the Judgment and ¥Mandate in
Cause #2006, styled Dick Williams et al vs. Asa A. Jones
et al, was received January 17 from Mr. J. W. Frazier,
District Clerk of Brewster County. This judgment was sent

at the request of kir. Asa A. Jones.

I have examined this instrument and cannot
reconcile the Northwest corner of Block G-1 as fixed by
the judgment.

With kindest regerds, I am

Sincerely yours,

BASCOM GILES, COMMISSIONER
OF THE CENERAL LAND OFFICE

HUVR3 IB

¢c¢ - lr. Asa A. Jones
Sanderson, Texas

cc - Mr. Guy S. Combes

125 West Summit Avenue
S8an Antonio, Texas

Coprillon /6676

[~
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OROSS mxm PROPOUNDED TO THE WITHESS M. F. BALL BY THE DEFENDANT
GREAT SOUTHERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

COROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

(a) Please state in detail all work you did in undertaking to relocate
the northwest corner of Survey 1, Block 21, GH&A Ry. Co., and if you
have not already done so, please state in detell each and every object
you found on the ground., If you have already gliven thie information,
then state in what answer you have given this information.

(b) FPlease state the relation between th.. point you $ook to be the
mrthmt corner of auney 1, Block 321, G s %o Wk 5543, m
7, &amhim maps' A Geer Sl ae) ;

U

fra'cd el lva - W ko
OROSS INTERROGATORY NO, 3: i bis 7w2 ”"”z?

(a) After you located, unmrﬂm“.mtrnu took to be
the northwest corner of survey 1, Block 31, GH&SA, did .;nu or ua{
not Tun umwmmhm traverse lines
and cert "‘* MI‘.'.:. B.fu

s of Poactils bonmtys s o "'iﬂim”:han

x
%uumnwh«u'm as Brewster County
Ho. 19-A?
14d run

iﬂ’ Hymmmh:mnn _ is directed to the 18th

raverse line on the report _
gth e¢all, whioch is 8 B1 « B D!1 you run upon courset
pid you run & course 8 57 vrs

(a) In conneotion uthdm and m m of thm-

line your attention is o the oall, 70 vrs.
pid you run & traverse line fox mﬁn «p OT did

you run a distance of 5470 vrs., or both, -l 80, atate
which you ran and what you found at the emd of your line.

CROS8 INTERROGATORY No. 5@

(a) Referring nmow to the rl of John T. Gano W. J. Gano, being
Presidio ¥y Roll Sketoh 19-A,and to the lm tumu there-
un.itunhnehuﬂ.dthtmmhndmmlmu 3

"S 51 E 7360 vxs; 8 6f & 70 vrs."

It will further be found that it is said that the terminus of this
traverse line is 8 38-1/6 deg. L 67,657 vrs. from the beginning point.
Will you please oaloulate and advise whether if you ran the course

and distance shown in sald report, adopting the B8th and 9th ocalls as
above set out, you will reach a point 8 38-1/6 deg. I 67,857 vrs. from
the beginning point.
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(b) If you have said,"No," to subdivision (2) of this question, then
if you change said calls to read as follows:

"y BY deg. E. 7380 vrs; 8 61 deg. E 5470 vrs."

and use the other in the report, state whether or not you will
reach a point 8 Gﬂ.l%' . from the beginning point?

e) 1If do not reagh the point abous in either of the

{nlunf:h»m,mmuum extent, if there is an

error and just how far diastant the several corners be,, mm .
tmmmﬂu{%f

m:mmuumm-:m-;;{

7
>

will the dis
As a Wm-,uodi Wl:IPlH“ give course and tance

BEGIN and THENCE yun 8 4 miles and THENCE E 32 miles and THENCE
8 24 miles to the end,

In other worde, csluulate the distance and course through from the
beginning to the ending point based upon the above distances.

CROS8 INTERROGATORY Ho. 71

a) Are the same M. F. Ball who filed a in the General
ulomgtﬂmdmmﬂlmWawum:

"A showing Reconstruotion 6f Gonflicted Area hhﬂh{rm
~ Part, ter County, Based on Connections H. P, Ball
Decewber, 1941, and Jemuary, 1943, == Sonle 1 in. equnl 3000 vrs.*

b f you are the same uan who filed said report, state what the faocts
Ll-iumm»mmmwmm' Jcent you

:hwmmmumwmw for the pur-
_pose whether or not m on the ground sny

E

Y eyl called for in notes of snid surveys, or any
M gat h;'lﬂmnﬂ“az? whey ’hi? mhtmm - m mw“:f'm“
tion are all out of the TASL and are as follows:
Block 235, Surveys 1 15 and
nuxm: mmﬁ:ﬁu.

24
Block 331, Surveys 4, 10, 14, 234, 26 and 36.
BPlook 234, Surveys 2, 11,14, 35, 26 .
mmiwaim:ﬂ, ai.umsn.

CROSS INTERROGATORY No. 8:

On the 8 RECONSTRUCTION OF CONFLICTED AREA IN NORTHEASTERN

FART, » BASED ON CONREOTIONS BY M, F. DALL IN DECEMBER,

1841, and JANUARY, 1943, hereinabove referred %o, it is observed that

running noxth and south al ;1mm¢b.n-

corner of Burgey 1, Block » T&3L, %o the southwest coimer of Seo~
to the

F)

Block 234, and ‘continuing on sath on ing
the corner of
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?
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have examined
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following
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Land 0f
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ed by
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in the General
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the field notes so
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m.._ am
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A

the calls for adjoinder in the field notes

» 836 and 337 do not call to adjoin Blook
shown on the map heretofore referred to
:uuhuniln-nmunhnnlﬁh1nnuudum.uhh

a faot that
Ihnhlﬂm.
in the
been made
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4.

you have found, in the f£isld notes of the various and
MWNMI{NN‘U the line mentioned in Subdivision
hereo?, any oulls other than for mounds or stake and mounds or ’
then ¢ identify the partioulsr sectlon in the particularx blogk

such ox if found "ih of said line
mla!ﬂ' 4 u‘boé:thqpi?iu uﬁt‘y‘ihﬂwmmm

a faot that same may be platted in accord=
%0 gonstruction of their location by exten the
in Blook 337 and extending or ially
six milés the various lines north and south in 334 and 333,30
that there would thereby platted Blook

. ¢) hereof will a
GR0h shoup 4% B e o Che s

outhwest corner gSection 13, Block 340 th respect to the
;datmﬁzu gsoutheast corner of Section)38, Blook 337, TaSLY "z“'/

pid on the ground %o what is inown as the Cat Cla
ifm m&?ﬁ?ﬂ”bﬂnmmuthm:dm'

-
£f
be
i
%
%
]

(b) If y mm;mummmmtunuuurumum

ne 1941, and January 1943, hereinabove referred to, as the south-
west cormer of Jection 36, Blook 331, T&SL. ’

INTERROQCATORY No. 13:

Referring to the prepared by you based :
December, 1941,and Janmuary, 1943, aforesaid, and assuming that Block G=,
D&V, should have its beginning u;&m;tth- int shown by you,

st the s Mﬂdmﬂl » Block T&3L, as, shown by ag
rmuuddwawmtnwm.u:&mﬁttnm

from the points hereinafter mentioned wowld or d not intexrsect :
(substantially) the several calls for Bleck G-l, hereinafter mentioned,
based upon the location of Blook (=1 asmumed in this question, rather

than as showm on your map!

() Begin at the W comner of Seotion 36, Block 231, T&8L
thenwe B 15 miles, will you not intersect the MW cornmer of Section 96,



§ yf 3 5. A
d B g B
wm ammm umm:.wn,mmw wMMi mum mammﬂm
« o MR ol
i i mu is 75 r 1 mm
g i
= 2uday fg2] HiERYs I
§5 wanig fosd P¥dfay 3 R m -
s ol i ety b s il
el ol
8 ~.8.:8 3348 .,...m... e T L]
Gl e 8 mmm il wmmﬁ
:.nnw.nunum sagh guf §ess g o wnu mng
iy 1 0 mwm m i | il
m 28§ SRizs Sail =2 mm m Y FLE w mﬁmu mmmmnmm

L

whether
you

dtate slso

» 8tate what ob
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tion of this line and objects
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/did so while surveying, or
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PORTIONS OF THE FINDINGS OF THE TRIAL COURT

nI, * ¥ ¥ mThe original footsteps of Thompson
are now found on the ground, particularly at what is
known as the Cat Claw Corner, being the N.W. corner
of Survey 1, T. & St. L. Block 234, and other corners
to the N. and S. thereof, which definitely fix on the
ground the W. and S. lines of T.&St. L. Ry. Co. Blocks.
The S.E. corner of said Bloek is 3198.4 varas E. and
%396 varas S. of what is known as the Hunniecutt Corner,
hereinafter referred to. So located they bear their
exact east and west field note relation to the N.W.
corner of Survey 1, Block 21, There is a small ground
excess north and south.

wiy, * * * (i} I find said true S.W. corner
(of G=1) to be coincident with the S.E. corner of T.
&3t, L. Blocks located under File No. 2, namely, the
S.E. of Section 36, Block 237, which point is 3198.4
varas E., and 3396 varas S. of the so-called Hunnicutt
Corner. It is also on.a line which is 24,700 varas
E. of the N.W. corner of Survey 1, Block 234, the
intervening surveys in the T&SL Blocks were éetually
run on the ground by S. A. Thompson only a few months
after Gano located the S.W. corper of Block G-1."
(Tr. 264, 266-7).

A PORTION OF TEE CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
BY THE TRLAL COURT

"3, As a matter of law, there is no conflict
between Block G-1 and the T&SL Ry. Co. Blocks, and
the true dividing line between those blocks is fixed
as running north from their before mentioned common
corner (SW G-1 and SE T&SL) 38,000 varas northwardly
on a course that will run through a point 92,5 varas
west and 78.7 varas north of what is known as the
W. L. Rider NW corner of Survey 200, Block G-1, which
Rider Corner is identified by undisputed bearings
called for in his field notes.™ (Tr. 267).

(xerilliq [LO&2



PORTIONS OF THE TESTIMONY OF J. A. SIMPSON

"Q. Then what did you do when you came in
October of 1942%

"A. I ren the connections from the Cat Claw
corner and then the N.E. corner of survey - Block 234,
and I ran the traverse from there. * * * I then ran
a traverse northeasterly from that corner to the Rider
corner, the northwest corner of G-l.

"0, And the northwest corner also of Survey
200 in Bloeck G-1%

"A. Yeszs, sir.

"Q. Did you identify that northwest corner,
the Rider corner, by its - by the bearings given in the
field notes that are in evidence here?

"A, Yes, sir.

* F ¥

"y, You were about to testify about your
identification of the Cat Claw corner?

N\

nA, I identified it from the Cat Claw corner
that is called for in the Thompson field notes and

|}

also three mound bearings talked about by him." i

tFI B - ™ _,.a/
(S 789-91) bl

"Qy. Then before we go on to something else
let's give a little more attention to your defendant's
Exhibit No. 90 and its method of construction. That,
you say, has got this Cat Claw corner spot on it and
these other Thompson corners to the west, and the
distances with reference to them are given east across
the Texas and St. Louis Blocks. Is that right?

"A, Yes, that's right." (S.F. 801).

"Q. Complete your description, please, of
how you laid out that Thompson Block. You have in-
dicated the manner you laid them out east and west -
laid them out east and west - now how did you lay
them out north and south?

A, I laid them out in the same manner,
except giving them the north and south and east and
west both between the Thompson blocks - the Thompson
corner to the west.

nQ, Have you indicated on your map the Texas
% St. Louis line along there (indicating) which you

give here? ~

n"A. Yes.

"g, MNow those are not constant - one is 1900
and one 1907 and one 1913, and so on?

fzendin /6083



"A. That is right.

"Q, On the other end then, where is the
southwest corner of G-1 on this map?

A, I put the southwest corner of G-1 iden-
tical with the southeast corner of Block 237, TeXas
& St. Louis.

* % Ok

ng. That is also the northeast corner of
Survey 1, Block 245%

"A., Yes, sir.

"q, And the northwest corner of Survey 20,
Block G-9%

"A, That is right.

ng. And then in what manner did you construct
the surveys in Bloeck G=17

npA., I copnstructed them according to their field
note calls.

* % *

nQ. And reaching finally the nporth end of the
Rider northwest corner?

A, Yes, close to it, I didn't check out
exactly with his position, but very close.

nQ. How much would you say you were off of
that position?

np, T weas 92.3 varas west, 78,7 varas north
of the Rider corner." (S.F. 802-6).

"Q. With respect to the point down here at the
bottom of this Ex. D-93 mearked "A"™ in pencil, what does
that point represent?

wap. That is the course and distance east and
gouth from the Cat Claw cornper.

g, Well, where is your related point 8 the
same point shown on your Exhibit D-90, the A on this
too?

np. Tt shows in the southeast corner of
Section 36, Block 237, and the southwest corner of
Section 1, Block G-l.

nQ, The point marked "A" on these two maps,
D-90 and D-93, are the same points on the ground, are
they?

s, Yes, on the ground the same points."
(s.F. 829,830).

Lraenidn 16051 K~



m). A southeasterly course to a point in
the southwest corner of Survey 36, Block 237, is
what you interpret to be the Gano traverse through
that area?

"A, Yes, possibly. With the exception of
the far end of that traverse. I had to extend it on
further southeast in order to reach the course and
distance point off of the Cat Claw corner south and
east.

"Q. That is what you represent as the south-
gast corner of Survey 36, Block 237, you had to extend
it from what you understood to be Gano's calls?

".ﬂ.- Y\BS, SiI‘." {S'Fl 8?9_8U]‘

"Q. State whether or not this map, D-90,
shows your interpretation of Gano's traverse beginning
with the sixth call, with the exception as you have
previously mentioned in the last call.

"A, Yes, sir." (S.F. 900).

PORTION OF SIMPSON'S TESTIMONY
ZB00UT RUNNING THE COMMON LINE OF
G-1 AND THE THOMPSON BLOCKS

"Q., What course did that line run, north and
south like?

"A. Yes, sir.

nQ. On what variation? Is it the same jdentical

line with the line in Thompson's Block?
L. Yep, sir.

"Q, Did you run the line through from north
to south or simply project it?

*p, I ran it through.
nQ. All the way from the north to the south?

mA, Yes, sir.” (3.F. 900-l1).

EXCERPTS FROM CORROBORATING EVIDENCE
==—="3F JOHN STOVELL

nQ, Wow have you ever done any work on the
ground north of the Cat Claw corner?

"A. TYes, sir.

vQ. And in the neighborhood of Survey 2,
Block 2257

npA, Yes, sir.

* ¥ ¥
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nqg, Do you know whether you found that "F"
corner or not?

np. I found an old corner.

n"g, Did you take that to be the old Thompson
corner?

"A4 I did+“ {S}F- 359-1}.

"Q, MNow the field notes of No. 1, 244, show
the southeast corner f£o be an "E" corner. Then that
is the ecorner you found. That is correct, isn't 1it%
You see here on this mep (indicating).

"A. This corner up here, that is the one,
nQ, That is the "E" corner?
nA. That iz right.

"Q., And that was set up by S. A. Thompson
and not by H. A. Thomson?

"A, Yes.

ng. For the beginning corner - I mean for the
beginning corner of his Block 2447

A, Yes, sir.

ng, Now I see in your map here, on the map
marked Exhibit 2, a round figure, the northeast
corner of Section 2, Block 234 under the southwest
corner of Section 36, Block 231, which is the point
you have designated on your map, P-56, as the Cat Claw
corner?®

mA., That is right.

nQ, Let's mark it here. Cat Claw, please,
sir. Merk ih the Cat Claw. That is correct, isn't
it?

"A, Yes, sir.

nQ, Now then on this corner and on this
Exhibit No. 2, Defendants' Wo. 2, I see at the
northeast corner of Section 22, Block 234, another
mark there (indicating) - there is Bloek 14, Section
o34 Thompson. Did you accept that from the field
notes and from those calls as being an original
monument set up by S. A. Thompson?

"A, That is right.

ng, Immediately south of that (indicating)
one mile is another you mark as the Thompson cornert,
that being the southwest corner of 23, and the north-
east cormer of 27, Block 234, We put & red mark on
that?

f&‘dbwﬁ_/l /& ::::Eé_-,



"A.
H‘Q-

Yes, sir.

And immediately a mile south of that, 1933

varas and the northeast corner of 34 and the southwest
corner of 26, Block 234, I find another point you have
marked as Thompson corner?

"A.
ng,
"A.
ng,

I find that
west corner

Yoz, sir.
You identified that from original bearing?
Yes.

Then two miles south, or a little over,

the northeast corner of 10 and the south-
of 2 in Block 234, I find another mark -

another Thompson cornsr?

"A.
"Q,
"A.

Yeas.
You identified that ¢
Yes." (S.F. 239-41).
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CROSS- INTERROGATORIES TO BE PRCPOUNDED
T0 THE WITNESS, M. P. BALL, BY THE
DEFENDANTS, GUY S. COMBS AND H. G. TOWLE.

X INTERRQGATORY ONE:
When were you first licensed as & land surveyor?

X_INTERROGATORY TWO:

How long have you been actually engaged in surveying land
in Texas? Or elsewhere?
X INTERROGATORY THREE:

Please state where you were born and how long you have
lived in Texas, and what part of Texasyou have lived Iin.
X INTERROGATORY FOUR:

How long have you been surveying land in the western part

of Texas?

X INTERROGATORY FIVE:

How many times have you done surveying work in Erewster
or Presidiec Counties, Texes, stating the approxlimate duration of
your work each time? .

X INTERROGATORY SIX:

Exactly how much time dld you spend in actual surveying in
the field in connectlon with this case?
X INTERROGATCRY SEVEN:

Please state fully the extent of your experience in identify-
ing rock monuments of the nature of those found in the vieinity of the
land involved in this case.

X INTERROGATORY EIGHT:

When was the first time that you went to Brewster County for
the purpose of doing any surveying? :
X INTERROGATORY NINE:

I notlice i1t appears in your report that some of the work was
in the neighborhood of a mountain called Stairway Pesk, Please locate

this peak with relation to Black Gap, giving course and distance.



X INTERRQOGATORY TEN:

Please describe the appearance of the mountain, Stairway Peak.

X INTERROGATORY ELEVEN:
Is there more than one mountaln In this neighborhood to

which the name of Stalrway Peak 1s applied? If your answer 1is
Yes, locate the two mountalins with respect to each others

X INTERROGATORY TWELVE:
Please locate by course and dlstance what 1s called the

Hunnicutt corner with relation to Black Gape.
X INTERROGATORY THIRTEEN:

Did you ever survey, by chaining or by stadia, from the
#hunnicutt corner to the mouth of Maravgfllas Creek?

X INTERROGATORY FOURTEEN:
Please locate by course and distance the Hunnlcutt corner

and the spot selected by you as the SW corner of Survey 1, Block G=-1,
De & We Rye Cos, as related to each other, giving this relsticn with
exactnesse.

L INTERROGATCRY FIFTEEN:

Does the traverse from the mouth of Maravgillas Creek to
the SW corner of Block G-1 as called for in Gano's field notes of
that block on file in the ILand Office run from the mouth of the
Meravgillas end through Black Gap? If your answer to this is Hb;
Please explain fully and deseribe the course of that traverse as
related to Black Gape
X INTERROGATORY SIXTEEN:

Have you ever surveyed, by chaining or by use of stadls,
from the NW corner of Survey Noe. 1, Block 21, GH & SA Ry« Coe, in
Brewster County, Texas, to the spot indicated by you on your mep on
file in the Land 0ffice as the SW corner of Block G=1, DEW Ry. Coe?
X INTERRQOGATORY SEVENTEEN:

Have you ever surveyed from the begimning m® point above
mentioned to the corner known as the Hunnicutt corner, concerning

which you have heretofore testified?



X INTERROGATORY EIGHTEEN:

It 1s noted about the middle of the second page of your
report of July 1, 1942, to the Iand 0ffiee, that you state as
follows:

"A definite ledge on top of Iron Mountain bears N
O dege 48' E some 3 miles 'X' chiseled in flat top of
embedded boulder 12-1/2 feet across top and about
5 feet high, bears 8§ 34 de 51! E 32 varas."
Did you chisel this ™X"™ in the boulder or dld you find it already
chiseled in the boulder?

X INTERRCGATCORY N INETEEN:

Does the traverse from the mouth of the Marravalllas to
the SW corner of Block G=1, D&W Rys. Cos, as found in Gano's fleld
notes of that block, 1f platted on the ground, end at the spot
indicated by you as the SW cormer of thst bleck in your report, and
if not, please, by course and distance, state how far it 1s between
the two polintsg
X INTERROGATORY TWENTYS

Does the traverse from the NW cormer of Survey Noe. 1, Block
21, GH & SA Rye Coe, to the SW corner of Block G-1, D&N Ry. Coe,
as found 1n Gano's fileld notes of the last mentioned block, coincide
with the point Indicated by you as the SW corner of G-1 in your report
to the Land 0ffice mentioned above, and if not, please indicate by
course and distance how far apart the two poilnts sreg¢ In answering
this question, please go Into detalls if there ls more than one
reading of the calls of this traverse.
X INTERROGATORY TWENTY-ONEs

" In your report to the Land Office and accompanying map above
referred to you have given the latitude and longitude of the NW corner
of Survey 1, Block 21, GH & SA Rye Coe Is this latitude and longitude
shown as for said Survey 1 according to Miner's field notes or Mabry's

Limid corrected field notes of that survey?

Ajzgz?jiéfbr'ﬁETéndant, Guy Se JCombs
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TRUEHEART, MCMILLAN & RUSSELL
Ban Antonio, Texas

May 6, 1946

Mr. Fagan Dickson
Norwood Buildng
Augin, Texas

Dear Fagan:

I duly received your letier of the 25th ult. enclosing
draft of petition of intervention for the state; also yours
of the 3rd instant enclosing list of names of proposed defendants.
I note you sent a list to Mr. Jones as well.

I have been busy or I would before this have written about
the first mentioned matter.

There is no need for an "amended report" by Simpson, for
he has nothing in the previous rerort to amend, change or re-
tract. You simply choose to assume that when he ran N. 1 dezgree
8 minutes west 38,000 vrs. from the judgment S. W. G-1, he would
arrive at a different N. W. corner than what is described in the
judgment by reference to the Ryder N. W. corner. The contrary
is true. I should be glad to recommend that Simpson write a let-
ter to the Land Office, stating that when he ran northward, as
previously reported, from the judgment S. W. G-1 corner 1 degree
8 minutes west 38,000 vrs. he arrived at a point for N.W. G-1
that is 98.3 vas. west and 78.7 vrs. N. of said Ryder corner.

You aprarently argue in your letter that to run the
west line of G-1 north 1 degree 8 minutes west, and to run all
other lines through the dependant G blocks consistently with
this course violates (1) the judgment in Williams vs. Jones,
(2) the agreement between Jones and the Roarks, and (3) the
field notes themselves. The truth about the matter is axactly
the oprosite, and I might add that unless my ideas are respected
in this matter, I see a flefinite parting of the way.

Supporting the contrary are:

1. Pinding of fact IV in the Williams case calls for a
dividing line between G-1 and the T&STL blocks to run from
their common corner 38,000 ves. "northwardly on a course that
will run through a point 92.3 vrs., W. and 78.7 vrs. N. "of the
Ryder N. W. corner. In the light of what is said above about
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Simpson's line, this means that this dividing line runs from the
common corner north 1 dezree 8 minutes west, 38,000 vrs. Similarly
at the top of Page 14 of the Judgment it is said that from their
common corner the dividing line between these blocks runs "north
for an aggregate of 38,000 vrs. to a pabtfor G-1's N. W. corner,
which is 928.3 vrs. W. and 78.7 vrs, N." of Rider N. W. corner.
Even your own second paragraph of division IV of the intervention
says substantially the same thing as this, except that it should
add that the line through these two points runs N. 1L degree 8
minutes W. 38,000 vrs. from said S. W. corner of Gl, and all other
lines in G-1 and the dependent G- blocks to the east (not includ-
ing, if you please, surveys 66-120 of G-18) being run on courses
consistent Merewith.

2., Paragraph 1, Division I of the agreement calls for
"locating the surveys in bloecks G-18, G-20, G-21 and M-2
in accordance with the judgment of the Distriet Court in the
case of Dick Williams et al v. Asa Jones et al, except that
Block G=-18 will be broken, ete.™ If this is going to hurt r.
Roark, as you say¥, then he should have thoughtof it before he sign-

ed the agreement.

3. Whether such location violates the field notes of these
surveys is rather be8ide the point for you to argue, either as
representing the State of Texas or the Roarks, for they were both
parties tc this judgment and ar: bound by 1it. However, it
is worthy of note that Simpson says in hls report that he ascertained
Thompson's true variation to be 1 degree 8 minutes W. and so
located the lines in both the T&StL blocks and iun G-1, with a
common dividing line between them. In locating surveys I believe
it to be elementary to follcw the footsteps of the original sur-
veyor by taking for nopth what he calls north, rather than what
we call north, determining the former by his footsbeps. Of course
the G blocks are not ground surveys, but the whole theory of the
judgment in the Williams case is that Gano's serior work is
witnessed and therefore controlled by the junior Thompson ground
work to the west. As for the "endless confidsion"™ you wpeak of, it
can only be avdded by running all the lines in G-1 at right ang-
les to ene another, and so throughout all of the Gano blocks, main-
taining a consistency with the west line of G-1, as established

by the judgment in the Williams case.

I think you should make corrections in line with the above
with reference to all other Gano blocks with the excepticn above

named.

- esem e o wmm mm S w s 2w am  ew m

Flease be sure and let me hear from you in line with the
above, for if the intervention is filed in any such shape as it

lpentn /6072 M*



presently takes, I think you can count on active resistance

on our part, since it violates the agreement and can be blocked
by res judicata or judicial estoppel as concerns the Stats of
Texas, 1if not the Roarks. On the other hand, please be assured
that we will readily cooperate with you along the lines of our
agreement consistently with the judgment in the Willaims case.

Yours very truly,
(s)
C. W. Trueheart

CWT/fm

lmernter /6093



DICK WILLIAMS ET AL IN Y'HE DISTRICT COURT

OF

A.» JONES ET AL BREWSTER CCUNTY, TEXAS

At the request of the lntervenar, The State of Tex

the filing of Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, the
following are here made end filed:

FINDINGS OF FACT

E
This cese involves, among other things, the location
certain blocks known as RE Co Blocks 225 to 240
ticularly the SE and NE corners thereof asnd the E
surveyed under what is known as File No. 2 (being
ior to that under Which Block G-1, hereinafter referrec
located, In fact, 18 its beginning corner
ner of File Ko, 2), File No 2 took its beginning point from
the NW of Survey 1, Block 21, GH&SA, The field notes on these
T&SL Blocks were returned by S. A. Thompson and are da
May of 1881 and prior to January, 1882. The original footsteps
of Thompson are now found on the ground, perticularly at what
known as the Cat Claw Comer, being the NW corner of Survey 1,
T & SL Block 234, and @& other corners to the N and S thereof,
which definitely fix on the gound the N and S 1line of T & SL Ry
Co Blocks., The SE corner of ssid Bloek is 3198.4 varas
5 of what is known &s th
after referred to. So loceted they
west field note relation to the NW corner of Survey
21, There is a small ground excess north and south,
1I.
This case involves the true location of what is known as
Block G-1, D& WR R Co, containing 200 sections, surveyed by
John T, Gano, in May of 1881, In locating said Block G-1, Gano

did no actual ground surveying aside from the location of the
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48 a high point whioh the only witness testifying on the ques=
Sion says is known in the community es Stalrway Fesk, and I
find that it is "Gtairvay Peak," This is nearly ¢ miles OB
of the Huanloutt corner. Rear the N ond of the mountein is e
high point whioh the Stete and the plaintiffs seek to ocall
Stairway Fouk, Neithor of seid two points o Stalrway Moun-
tain is the highest point in the Rio Grande Range. From the
Hunnioutt Corner the suid high peint on the N end of Stuirway
Mountain is the highest point there visidle., From the point
1 TAx as She Srue corner, the peak over the Jtairway is the
higheat visible point in the Ric OGrunde Menge.

(6) OThere are many iyon colored mountains in the aree,
biS no one moumtain is kpown as "Iron Mountein.,” Meny beary-
ings muoh mox definite 4n cuality could have Leen takan from
the Hunnioutt Corner then the so-celled "Iron Lountein®™ beure
ing welied apon by the State and plaintiffs,

(d) The “Iron Mountain™ bearing from the Hunnicutt Core
ner does not substantially it Ceno's eallf or "The top of
Iron Mountuin bears N 1lf Eedout © miles,”

(o) At the time Ouno established the SW corner of G-l,
he 444 not know or consider its true relation %o the mouth of
Haragilles Creek or to the Mo Cronde River, Ihe traverse
(19%h om State's EZxhibit 1l1) shown ae having !
this corner te the mouth of Naravillas Creek
Gano but by W. 7, Glenn, This treverse as reported ounn
Fun through o the ground, ©n the other hond
fren the NW corner of Survey 1, Bloo
physleally capable of being ruan Shrough
the controlling feot which looated the SW of Ju
G=l,

{f) Gano's call in his field notes of Jurvey 1, Block

G=1, Tor the mouth of the Laravillas Creek %o bosr 5 eo=3/4

@og. B £1,068 vurna, from his S¥ ocrner of thet survey and




blogk was a faloe and mistaken eall, end for this reason 0-1
cennot be located with reforence to the mouth of Haravillas
Oreek, and the veriow Guno mape in evidende are in error in
their showing of the relaticaship of 5W G-l and the aocuth of
Maravillas Oreek,

(g) The memorandum of the traverse run from e N¥ of
Survey 1, Blook Bl, GNASA, to tho 5W eoraner of File No. 1 and
being refeorred to as tho 1l8th memorendum of traverse on State's
Bxhibit 11, has in it two evident errors, One error i{s a ocall
for 70 varee as opposed %o 4 oall for D470 varss, end the other
@ call of & 014 B Linstend of V) E, A correction of these is
compelled in order %o give offeot to the overall call (in field
notes of Jurvey 1, Blook (-1, and in State's Exhibit 1l emd
plotured in State's Kxhibit 12) for course and distence froa
the OW ocrnmor of Survey 1, Blook G-1, to sald NW of Survey 1,
RMook 21, of N 38-1/0 degs W 67,007 varso. These errors are
shown also by other evidenee,

(h) @itheut Waving undertaken to relate all the evidence
on the subjeet, but bused thereon, I find that the Hunnioutt
oornor is not the true OW corner of Jurvey 1, Bleok O-1,

(L) I £is4 pald true OW corner o de coinoident with the
4E oorner of T&SL Blook loouted under Flle No, 2, namely, the
SE of Seotion 88, Dlook 207, which point is 3198.4 varas E and

S806 varas 5 of the so-oclled NMunnieutt Comer., It is also an

@ line whioh is 24,700 vares E of the K gorner of Survey 1,

Blook B354, TadL, known as the Cat Claw cormer, from whieh the
intervening surveys in the T&SL Blooks were aotually rum on

the ground by 3, 4, Thompson only a few months after Gano lo-
cuted the SW corner of Block O-1,

IIX.
Ao heretofore otuted, Gano, when he surveyed Block O=1,
dld not know its relation S0 the R0 Orande Hiver and, anon§
other things, to the mouths of what are now know as Reagan




Canon and San Franclseo Oveek. The entire area to the morth,
sast und south was at thet time unappropriated, snd there woe
pothing S0 control the looetion of She surveys in Block 6«1, a8
they sen from ite orijinsl SW eorner, oxoept ecourse and dis-
tsnce as set forth in the rield notes of that Dlook.
Iv.

As & matter of fsot, there 13 no confliet botween G-l and

the TaSL Ry Oo Blooks, and the true dividing line betwaen

these blooks is fixed as running norsh from thelr beforosen<

tioned oommon corner (BW O-1 and SE Tasl) 38,000 vuras north-
wardly on & oocurse that will run through a polnt 078 vores W
and 98,7 varas N of what Lo kaown as the W,L, Rider NW Comor
of Jurvey 200, Block O-1, whioh Rider Cormer 1s now ldentified
by undisputed bearings celled for in his field notes,.

Ve

There in aloo involved in this cese throe olleged Y.Ooun-
clos, known as Treots 1, © end 3, ap desoribed inm the dtete's
Amended Ploa of Inservension, These in turn involve, among
other Shings, the locaticn of what is known ae Blook Be-l, sur~
veyod on the Rio Orande River by A, Bogel in sugust of 1881
as far South aa the mouth of Maravillas oreek, and from Shere
on south by John T, Gano in 1802, OGano later filed cirrected
fiold notes on & portion of the Surveye looated by Bogel.

(a) Bbgel in his fleld notes eslled for his beginaing
corner of Survey 1, Blook B=l, to Le at a ocanon, and Gund
ealleod for a osnon in his fleld notes of Ourvey 1, Dlock Mef,
Both oulled fur the some point at% the mouth of Hosgan Canon
(not the mouth of Bix Canon).

(b} Bogel, in August, 1881, surveyed Sarveys 1 to EOQ
in Dloek B-l, end then, beginaing with Survey "l and thenoe
up the River (seuth) in Jeanuary, 1882, Gano surve _.-n-.i. the bale
ance of the surveys in ecid Bloock B-l, Survey £1 calling for

adjoinder % Suxvey 20, In his rigld notea of Ugrvey 21,
«260-




Pogel called for a "Stone Mound on the River bank,™ but did
_Bob Tolate seme to the mouth of areglllas Oreek, Geno ia his
lll.-.llll field notes on Survey 21 calls es follows:
s ®A% & rook mound, tie SE and upper corner of the Jurvey
20, shis Blook, ebout 800 vires below end northeast of the
‘mouth of Meravillas Creek,”

later in 1888 Geno filed ecorrected field notes oo Surveys
20 amd 8}, Block Bel, He ¢slled Sgrvey 20 to adjoin Survey 19
and Iﬂuﬂ for 20 and £1 % adjoin and give the identlcel meecn~
dor calls found ia the original rleld notes of Surveys £0 mnd
21, but changed the distances baok from the Idver,
(e) Nome ¢f the inteimediate corners between Reagen
~ Oenon end Merevilles Creck ave nov identified.

{4) The dstence shown by Gano on his maps made cfter
his work o3 G+l and cfter the return of his map showing G-1
gshows the distance and @ireetion from Meravillss Creck %o
Bpullis File (Reagen Csnon) to be N 30 deg. 50 Min, 5 28,200
Yr'ss The ml‘ﬂ‘l diotance and direction is N 2¢ deges 21 minm,

88 sec. B 24,8502.7 veres, The originel map showing G-1 did
pot undertake to show amy relation between these two polnts,

Vie

_ There is alse involved on this question of vecanoy the
106etion of what is known as Block G-9, made by Oeno in Septen~
ber of 1881, This Blook cslled for the 8 lime of the T&SL
Bloocks, for the 5& cormer Shereof ond for the & line of Bloek
G-l tc be an extenslion uuhmrd-ly of the 5 1ine of the T&IL
Blocks.

Vile.
Nope of the Shree treots elsimed by the State to be
vaocant ere in feot vacens, dut She whole of Treots 1, € and
S desorided in the Stete's amonded Flea of Interveamtiocn herein
were in fact proviocusly appropricted land,

Viil.
-£60-




: 'M is no dum' in the eovidence ﬁ_ %0 the present
ground positicm of the following:

(a) The N¥ cormer of Survey J., Block 81, OEASA,

(b) The 5¥ corner of Survey 1, Block 20, GEASA,

(0) Maxons Spring Comer from which Blook O, MEAT, and
the other surveys tying into it take their positioms.

(d) The mouth of Sen Francisco Oreck, of Besgan Csnon
end leravilles Oreel,

(e) What $o known as the ‘ndien Springs Corner.

(£) Wnhat &8 known as the Cat Claw Comer,

SONCLUSTCNS OF TN

1. Tho surveys in Block O«l sre loecsted by Deginning ot
the 3% corner of that blook, as above fixed, ecoh survey in
the bloek bednmg & 1900 ways Square, and the surveys being con~
structed in a series,

2. Blook G-l was surveyed withiut reference to its rela-
tion to Reagen Oanon or the mouth of laravillas Oreek or the
Rie Orande Rivew, cnd on the other hand, i% was located with
necessery reference $0 and ip direot reletion and Jolnder with
the Fowell & Gage File No, 2.

S« A8 & matter of law, shere is no conflict between
Blook G-1 ond the DSl Ry Co Blocks, end the true dviding
line between those blooks is fixed as running nerth rrom Shelr
before meptioned goaumon corney (5% Ge-1 and O TaSL) 38,000
varas nortbwardly tn & couree that will run through a polat
2.3 vares west ard 76,7 varaes north of what i mown ss She
¥e L. Rider ¥W occrpner of Survey 200, Block O«1, whioh Rider
corner is 1dentified by undisputed besyringe oallef for in his
risld notes.

4 Block 0«0, surveyed by John T. Gano & fow months af-

ter his sarvey of Bloeck G-1 end ocalling for adjoiader the reto

and with the south line of T&SL Blooks, i1s located with ite

norts line ooincldent with the south line of said Block O«1
L Y




Endorsod:

QR Aps B,
ADT

1043, .
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Jistrict
Clerk Brewstor
Oounty, Texuo,

and the south line of svald TROL Blockse

8, There deing nothing but oxcess distences to break the
6ulls for adjoinder as botwoen Bogel's work in Blook B+l emd
Gano's work in the same dlook, sueh m-i- dintances must be
prorated ss hetweon the whole secuence of survays, which bulld
one upon enother iz said Hlock B-l,

6., As o satter of law, tShe vacencies oclaimed by Inter=-
vﬂmr; the State of Toxes, as Trsots Nos, 1, # and 8, respeo~
tively, d not exist.

9 There 1o no system of surveys ac betweon Bloock G-l
and tho vericus junfior Geno blooks to the ecst s nd north there-
of, though Blook O-15 t0 the nortk and G=13 to the scuthosst
of Block O=1 are properly looited by course and diatence con=
struotion with reforence ¢ thelr tles to the senlor Block G-l,

made by tiec same surveyor shortly before,

8+ There being no neoessity for it, no findings of fact

or oonelusions of law aro mude &s to adverse possocssion, im=-

provenents in good feith, or seniority cof title as between
gurveys in Hlook O=-1 and the T83L RY Co Blooks,
Hode and filed this She Second day of April, A0e 19043,
He O¢ Motoalle

Julge Fresiding.
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LIST OF PARTIES INTERESTED IN RECEIVING COPIES OF MAP OF BREWSTER

COUNTY AREA * LAW SUIT

J.H. Elder
706 Grand Ave.
Brady, Texas

A.SdasFree
Box /2%,
f!éwﬁna[?@kes

Covenillin 167/



on the 23rd day of pebrusry, 1943 came on to be
heard the above entitled and numbered cause, and came plaintiffs,
Dick Williams, Hugh Means and R, F. Rice, Independent Executors
and Trustees of the Estate of Rlimabeth M, Watkins, deceased,
and their co-plaintiff, M. L, Hopson, in person and by attorneys,
and came the following named defendants by attorneys: (lyde
Higgine, Dorothy Gage Forker and husband Donald Forker, Rozmanna
Gage Catto and husband, John Qatto, Jr,, Tom Persons, 8id E.
Slaughter, Peyton Povers, William M, Light, W, E. Sims, John E.
Baton, Administrator of the Estate of Evelyn Wilcox, deceased,
Big Bend Realty & Development Co., H, G. Towle, H. M. Mills,
Roy 8tillwell, ¢, B. Billingteon, Asa A, Jones, W. L. Couneil,
Carl Steiner, Louls Rassieur and vife, Mrs, Louis Rassieur,
Albert Chambers, Carrie M, Cegur, Rock Realty Co,, Wendell
R. Boswerth, Qliver D. powen, E, E. Shriver, representing the
estate of Prank L, Shriver, deceased, Estate of Samuel Schwab,
deceased, Reginald H, Johnson, Charles (. Schrimer and wife,
Ruth Sechrimer, Johmn D. Woedfin and wife, Ruth Woodfin, Rensa
Lee Poague, Trustee and Executrix of the Estate of B. T, Barkley,
deceased, Nrs. Florence Lewis, Otto Walker, Great Southern
Life Insurance Qompany, John 0'Brien, Anna L, Bird, Mittle
Bird Rice, R, N. OQresham, Quardian of the Estate of E. M.

Bacon, NOM, W. E. Pope, A, P, Povers, J, ¥W. Gilmer, Elmer Gilmer,

Blanche Martin, J. M, Lea, Maurice M, Brill, Aetna Life Insurance
Company, l. L. ltnl-. 8. G. Bample uluur 8. Combs, 'Z?/?/LM




And oame the Intervenor, the State of Texas,
appearing through the Attorney @General; and came likewvise
all defendants e¢ited by publication, except those vho filed
ansvers herein or disclaimers herein, vho were made parties
defendant on th; intervention of the BState of Texas, and who
vere made parties defendant by the plaintiffs, all of vhom
vere duly served in the manner and form and for the length of
time required by law, and for all of wvhom Alan R. Fraser, a
practising attommey of this bar, was duly appointed by the
Court as attorney and vho, as such attorney, filed an ansver
for salid defendants, and made their appearance herein, That
the said defendants so made parties and for vhom sald attorney

appeared, upon intervention of the State of Texas, are as

follows:




Massachusetts; H. W. Karnes and L. H. Vermillion, residents
of the State of West Virginie; Charles H. Buttrick, Mrs.
Charles H. Buttrick, husband and wife, and D. Wm. Good, resi-
dents of the State of Virginia; Biek—Willieme,—Hugh—Means—end
Ragmond-F—RiTve, —Independent—Executors—of—the—Estateof
Elizabeth—M—Watkins, decossed,—residents—eof the State of
Kapeeey William S. Speed and Mrs, Ollie 3. Seckett, a widow,
resldents of the State of Kentucky; The Land Title Bank &
Trust Company of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, an Executor and
Trustee of the Estate of Henry Whelen, deceased, a resident
of the State of Pennsylvania; 6+—B—Billiagton, 8 residentof
Qiedehomay James C. Buehler, a resident of Indiana; J. H.
Stark, or if dead, his unknown helrs, & resident of Illinois;
John Wikowsky, a resident of Kanses; F, M. and H. McWilliams,
residents of New York; C. J. Cross, a resident of Illinois;:
J. W. Dickinson, a resident of Massachusetts; A. 5. Hickok,

& resident of Ohio; F, W. Cherryhomes, & resident of Oklshoma;
G. F. Collins, a resident of Oklahoma; Eureks College, & resi-
dent of Oklahoma; Frank H. Colony, & resident of Massachu-
getts; S. J. Harlan, a resident of California; M. D.

haver, a resident of Virginia; W. 0. Trenor, a resident of

£

Virginia; Ethel Norris Howell, a resident of Virginis; L.

g e e

Thandler, a resident of Californis,

e — =
/ 24 bnd—She-feliowing persons—whose residenee *¥=

waplepowr: Walter Stansell; J. M, Lee; FP+—M—Hoark;—3I—0.
RosdkyJiry I, CrRoSIK—Bsy—individuallyand as attorney

An-feet—for-Liifton—Roark; W.—l—Counedl; F—PBr—Catistt; Fem
Rersond; Fred G. Turner; 63yde—Higgins; Mrs. Mabel Madison




Almond and her unknown husband; Ed C. Daniel; Neal Butler,

trustee; Nora D, Newton; H., D. Smith and wife, Mary Ella Smith;

Homer (Shorty) Rachelle; W. H, Halcombe; Dr, J, Marvin Rape;
Charles E. Davidson; Charles E, 3chauer; Tom Nolen; M. E.
Smith; Lawrence Lotta and wife, Helen Lotta; E. W. Bacon;
Alfred Bosenow; John Lotta and Frank Lotta; Clyde Young; H. E.
Smith; Sid E. Slaughter; W. D. Adcock; E. K. Smith; the unknown
heirs of Frank.L. Shriver, deceased; Albert Spurlock; Carl
Steiner; McLauren & McDonald; John Noonan; Teresa H. Cohen;
Jesus Gonzalez; Roscoe Chahdler; Mrs. E. A, Farnum; Anthony
Cardemona; Florence G, lewis; Frank H. Colony; Harry Higbee;
Mrs, S. J. Harland; Lena M. Dawson; Nelson White; J. P. Braum;
R. H. Johnson; Vincent W. Borden; J. M Jamison; Otho Eddle-
man; A. D. Roach; R. H. Darsey; West Texas Land Company{ A.J.
Henthorne; Clifton Roark: Freeman Corporation; Del Pecos Land
Corporation; 3. H. C mpbell; Big—TBemd-—feaiti—S—DPeveloping
Gempan¥y; Roscoe Chamblee; Callie M., Osborn; Daniel Rodriguesz;
V. L. Kiper; A, H, Taylor; the unknéwn heirs of Joe Kerr,
deceased; T. W. Carr; J., B. Grimes; G. W. Dickey; George W
Stowe; Eugene Ashe; J. E. Dinsmore; P. A, Burnet; Ella Mc-
Cracken; WiittemMr—Iight; J.W.—Gilmer; MittemrGrimer; B—%-
Rose and—3+—G—Sempie; J. E. McDowell; Fred Wehmiller; deouwis
Rasslewr—and Mos. Louis—Rassicur—hueband—ami—wife, A, J.
Henthorns Ida Wilson; Parthenia Jones; Vennie Lytle and wife,
Mrs, Vennie Lytle; Nosh T. Hollinsworth and wife, Mrs, Noah
T. Hollinsworth; William Pierce Eslinger; and Mrs, Willlam
Pierce Eslinger, husband and wife; C. B, Johnson; Mrs. Jane
Smith Ferguson, and her unknown husband; Dr. James D. Macon;
Psul R. Long; John D, Wagoner; Alleen Fish Evans; Robert S5,
Buntain and Jessie E. Buntain; Newell H, Motsigner and Mrs.
Newell H., Motsigner, husband and wife; Earl D. Roundbush;

P. T. White and Harry Greham; Henry A, Tisler; Mrs. C. L.

Bushnell and husband, C. L. Bushnell; Dr. Kyle C. Copenhave;
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J. Blaine Long and wife, Mrs, J. Blaine Long; Donald B. Mc-
Millan and Mrs, Donald B. McMillan, husband and wife; Leon L.
Soloman; Mrs. Nina G, Bushnell and her unknown husband; Ray

W. Doud; Pauline Mary Vogel; Mrs. Thelma Harris and her un-
known husband; John H. Jefferies; Mrs., Mamie D. Towe and her
unknown husband; Dr, Charles E. Thorne; W. C Iverson; K .
Barnekow, Jr.; John Vonderbeck; Jacob Welnberg; Earnest A.
Simmons and wife, Mrs. Earnest A. Simmons; G. C. McClure; Mrs.
Margaret J, Green and her unknown husband; Dr. John H. Klncaid;
Dr. Charles B. Wickham; Dr, C. W. Rain; A, Brown Davis; H. A
Dammyer; G. E. Newcomb; A. H. Bohn; H. A Palmer; Ivan J.
Babb; F. R. Defenbaugh; L. B. Bullock: E. L. Alford; A. T.
Dudney; H. N. Fry; Ed Sawyer; 5. A, Anderson; Reyton—Fowers;
A. C. Smith; Bgiste Tezzi; W. L. Halbert; 3. W. Roberts; L. F.
Predmore; L. P. Jones; Edwin Wilecox; John A. Duffey; G. C
Wisdom; A, J. Wisdom, Trustee; Charles A. Beggett; or 1 P
Baggett; P. E. Montgomery or Paul E. Montgomery; C. D. Finley;
E. E. Rutledge; J. N. Heard; H. S. Anthony; J. A. Scarbrough;
N. A. Brown; C. W. Middleton; J. B. Riley; J. L. Chapman; F.A.
Crawford: O, H. Ridgeway; John C. Hale; E. A. Sterling; C. W.
Andrews; M. H. Jones;‘J. F. Head; L. L. Lyles; C. R. Brice;

H. M. Mcleod; R. A. McLeod; J. L. Abarnathy; D. W. Schuech
Truatee; Fred W. Schawe, Trustee; F, X. Joerger, Trustee;

J., T. Strickland; H. P. Compton; Mildred Harrington; Josephine
Pouget; L., L. McHugh; J. H. Bush; T. J. May and Jessie McRaw;
J. B. Leshiker; Charles Orsak; Mrs, Nona Dyer and her unknown
husband; Jennie Francis; W. N. Connell; Lela Mae Wilkins;

C. P. Alford; Dr, J. M, 3tephens; Bert Michel; C. Weaver;
Alexander Sutherland; Lottie Sutherland; G. 5. Bryan; R. H.
Dorsey; I. V. Brandon; 3allie Caton; Caton McKee; H. Beaty, R.E.

Nugent; Mrs, J. B. Zirk and her unknown husband; E. Harpster;
John C. F. Kyger: August Kubala; W. E. McGuinn; J. M. Heoy;
Mrs. Wilima Vorhes and her unknown husband; H. F. (Frank)

Atkinson; Emma A. Anderson; W. E. Hogue; C. F. Harrison; B. W.

o
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Mrs. W. P, Seymour and her unknown husband:; Guido Mann;
E. W. Whitney; Lou King; Chester E. Carlton; J. Welborn Poe;
F. J. Dil11; Mrs. M. M. Peyton and her unknown husband; Bettie
Gunn; J. L. Thomas; W. C. Fish; C. L. Guinn; Charlie Jeffress;
J. C. Overcash; J. M. Hsllaman; J. W. Garner; J. C. Harris;
H. H. Maxwell; L. G. Brown; Leonard Cook; Myrtle M. Graham;
C. K, Lemona; J. K. McCoy; J. K. Lambert; C. E. Cassady; W. H.
Headley; 5. P. Birkett; J. W. Coleman; R, 5, Jones; S. W.
Shumate; Jack Hansen; D, H., Thornton; N. C.
J. H. Rateliff; Maude C., Dameron; K, M, Jarrell; D. B.
Jarrell:; Fred Myers; W. B. Kerr; J. B. Foller; H. R. Atkins;
Trigg T. Parrish; J. A. Fishburn; C. H. Meadows; C. M, Tay-
lor; H, C., Kelsey; J. 0. Freeman; Jack X. Lewis; W. H. Burt;
Mattie E., Webber; W. A. Daneron; J. H. Webb; C. W. McCory;
Wm., H, Craig; E, J. Evers; E. W, Merdith; F. K. Hodges; M.S.
Wood; C. T. Law; H. W. Mertzger; M. Wasielski; D. E. Hambler;
J., T. BEatea; Lottie Mancheater and H. H. Champlin; Brewster
01l Company; Guaranty State Bank & Trust Co,; Baird Develop-
ment Company; Commercisl State Bank; W. F. Hallam & Co.;
Lotus 011l Company; E. E. 3chriver; Max Schwab & Samuel Schwab;
Florence G, Lewls; Anna 1, Bery and Millie Bery Rice; Mrs,
Hhrry Higby; Blanche Martin, Carl Steiner; Dr. F. N. McLauren;
Cernie-M. Segur; J. B. Garrett; Bosworth & Bowen; Mrs. Mabel
I. Robinaon; Merris—M.Bri3t¥; the unknown heirs of W. E.
Barkley, deceased; W—Er—simme; 0. R. Adcock; Ella Bennett;
Mrs, Dora L. Vance; Marian B. Vance; Albert Dammyer, Adminis-

£

trator of H, A. Dammyer Estate and the unknown heirs of J. B.

Speed, deceased; Dorothy—Gege FUrker mnd husband,Poneid 1,
Hoplker; RoxanaCage—bettoami—huseend,—dolm Catto;—dr,; W—0=5.
Bope; H, W. Mills; Adberts—Chambere; H., D, Wilcox; &5~
Billingten: Otto Walker; D. L. Fincher; 3Sidney M. Segeal;

8, M. McAnelly; J. T. 3tory; Alfonso Gallucci; Philips &
Cunningham; Paul R. Dietgen; Henry W. Irwin; R, W. Tiln
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(Mrs, Garnett C. Hord); L. A, Fox; N. 0. Anderson; H. D.
Wilcox; Mabel Madison Ammons; Mrs. M. E., Smith; Lom—FrRosons
A. B, Daniels; Ed. C. Daniel; Earl Stirman; J—B.Catlets;
Capt. M. N. Lively: A. Madison; J. P. Bramm; the unknown

heirs of B. M. Wilson, deceased, (J. M. Haynes); Mana D,

Newton; Victoria Pernyat; dJvdr—3iee®; Henry W. Irwin; Com-
mercial Land Company; Ulice J. Adams; Chambers Baird; ¥W—5.
Ceuncll; P. A, Burnett; W. R. Adcock; L. W. Thandler; J. W.
Caustic; E. K. Smith; James Conners; C. P. Baxter; D. H,
Black; H. J. Struck; I, M. Burt; E, W. Moore; the unknown
heirs of T. E. Dale, deceased; Thos. H. Bowles; J, G. Kirk:
Martha Thomas; Carrie S. Parkin; Minnie M. Chambers; F.. A,
Mitchell; J, B. Kirk; Arthur A. Cockran; Jonas Chadburn;

J. Flelds Smathers; M. R. Dick; Guy O, Gardner; John W,
Smith; S. 8, Seyffer; T. H, Murphy; D. A. Smith; H, W. Meteg-
ger; John J. Chambers; J, H. Bugler; Chas, Bowles; J. R.
Brady; J. W, Bogue: Frank Sheedy; Mrs., Mable I. Robinson;
John E. Woodward; R. H. Johnson; Jeknm—04Brien: James C.
Buehler; Joe Zeni; Ida Wolff; Chas, Stern; Otis Turner; David
Stern; Jack Smith; Ida W. Simpson; L. Latta; W. A. Scott;

M. D. Polonius; H., E. Fees; A. J. Roach; Wayne Davis; Otho or
Bessie Eddleman; Willie Lois Oliver; E. W. Whitney; Morrts
Yr—Bridl; Chas., Gaudio; Lenore Wiley; 0. C. Zimmerman; L. M.
Autrey; Otis Turner; Anna Berz; Watt R. Matthews; the un-

known heirs of H, H, Hoffman, deceased; Jim Featherston.
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Eelinger, lushend snd vifes ¢, B, Johnson) Nre, June Suith Porguson
and ber weknown husband) Dr, James D, Neoon) Peul R, Losgi Joha D,
Vegonsr) Allees Pich Rvens; Rebert 8, Buntain and Jessle 2. Buntain;
Novell X, Notsigner and Mrs, Wovell H, Motelgner, husbasnd and wife)
pard D, Roundbushy P, 7, Vhite; Harry Orabum) Reary A, Tisler)
Wrs, G, L. Bushnell and her husband, ¢, L, Bushnell; Dw. Kyle €,
M‘ S nm:nd ra._.mn”ag.d ;B. Mcuillalﬁ,-" B . ise)
ponald B, MoNillan/ hushband and vifes Leon L. Solemon| Nre. Nine
0. Dushiell and her unknown husband; Ray W, Dowd) Paviins Mesy
Vogels Mrs, Tholma Marris sad her unknown husband) John N, Jefferies)

firs, Namie D, Pove and hor unkmown husband) Pr, Ghavlies B, Thorne)
¥. C, Ivarson; ¥, 0, Bamekow,Jr,.) Joln Vonderbeoki Jsocob Welnbergj
Erneat A, Blmons and vife, Mra, Emaxt A, Blasns; G, C, MNeglure}

ire, Margaret J, Oreen and her unknmown husband; e, Joha X,
Kincaid; Dr, Charles B, Wiekham; Dr, G, W, Raia; A, Brown Deviaj R,
A, Dommayor) 0, X, Newoomb; A, N, Bohn; N, A, Pelmer) Ivan J, Rabbi
F. Ry Dofonbaugh; L. B, Bulloek) B, L, Alford) A, ¥, Dodnayi H. N.
Fry) B4 Sawpewr; 8, A. Andersun) Peytau—Powsra) A, (. Smith) Egiste
Tessi) B, L. Ealbert] 8. ¥, Roberts; L., F. Predaore) L. P, Janes)
Bavis wileox; Mildréd Hersington; Josephine Fouget; L. L. Melugh)
Js K. Bushj %, J. May and Jossie MoRav) J, B, Leshikar, Charies
orssk] re, None Dyer and unknovn husband; Jeanle Freuncis; Lels
Mae Wilkine) W. N. Connells €. P, Alferd} Dr. J. N. Gtephens) Bert
Michely Q. Weaver; Alexander Suthsprland; Lottie Sutberland; ¢, S,
Brysa; R. H. Dorsey; N. V. Bfadden; Sallie Qaten; aton MoKee;

H. Doatys R, X, Bugent; Mes, J. B, 2irk and uaimown husband; R,
Harpster; Jolm ¢, F. Kygor) August Xubala; W, E, Neguimn; J. N,
Heoy) Mre, Wilime Vorhes and her unknovn husband) H, P, (PFrenk)
Atkinson) Emma A, Anderson; W, K. Fogue; O, P. Nerrisoni 3. W, HiAY;
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- WE8 W, P, Seymour and her wnknown husband; Ouide Mana) X, W. Whit-
mmmmmmm;.mmn.x.nm
M. K, Peyton and her unknova husbend; Bettie Quna; J, L. Thomas;
Muﬂﬂhmmm::.i.mu.l.
ﬂlﬁm&mm:.n.mu.mmmn.a.m;
3 wmmmmmmm—:nmmn
f thn&mmw.l.mll.r.m:nv.
oy . Goleman) R, 8. Jones; 5. W, Shiate; Jeek Esnsen; D, K, Thornton;
53_---?""!.‘. Prises O, N, Ovode; 7, X, Bateliff; Meude O, Dameren; K.,
m:»l.m;mwlmmmse.mmu:
mmmumm:ﬂ.m;mmu
mlﬂllnl.t.m”.o.mmx.mn.l.
mmhlﬂwsmnm:.mmn.nm.mm
Mh&“&#.msn.n.mmr.:.m:l.l.
"5-""___Ml-l-mml-wil.ml D. 8, Bumblew; J, ¥,
m 5etiie Mnchester and X, X, Champlini Johm A, Duffes) O, C.

A mhhnun.a.mu.n.mmn. A. Browns
.ii*”f; fl*h%ﬂ“:-&lﬂmc.t.mp.hwm o, N,
5 MthqNﬂI.nmuu.vm:n.:.:m;
';'--.‘H F. Bvals L, L. Lyles) O, R. Brice; M. N, Meleod) R. A, Moleod;
2 bu Abemathyi D, V. 86J8eed, Trustee; Fred ¥, Sehave, Trustes;
3 X Joevgen, Trustes) J, ¥, Stvickland sad L. P. Complon, 1if liviag
¥ '- H tl' dead, to their,and each of their, unkmown heirs, executors,
| m and legal repressntatives; Brevster 0il Company, Ssnta
' penant, Trust & Title Compeny) Baisd pevelopment Company) Gusrenty
| © State Bask & Trust Company; Comsereiel State Benk; V. P, Hellem
; & Compeny and Lotus 01l Compeny; sad if iadividuslly o» partmership
"-ﬁhMIﬂoﬂh# their unknown owners, heirs, executors,
. wemintetysters, legsl repressatatives; sad if corporaticas to their and
'r esuh of thelr unimovn owaers, stockholders, officers smd directors,
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And llgpiubtn the case came il.fi! trial and
all parties, in open court, vaived a jury and announced
ready for trial, and thereupon the case came on for trial
.before the Gourt, And the Court heard the pleadings and
evidence, the taking of vhich continued until the ith day
of March, 1943, and thereupon heard the argument of

mﬂ !ﬂﬂlll.:? ?;;1 5th dur o
1943,  and Mﬁmmnhu ﬂu& %. ' ‘*

a8 hereinafter set out,

It appearing to the Court that this suit involves, %1?1
among other things, the true location on the ground of the
Southwest corner, of what is known as Block G-1, D & W, Ry.
go. survey, Brewster County, Texas, and the location of the
several surveys therein from 1 to 200, and particularly
those designated pleadings filed herein, And it further
appearing to the Court that there is likevwise involved
herein the true location on the ground of the southeast corner
of Section 36, Block 237, Texas & St, Louis Railvay Company
gurvey, Brevster County, Texas, said corner being the south-
east corner of wvhat is known as the 8, A, Thompson bloecks,
located in Powell & Gage File No. 2, known as Blocks 225 to
242, indlusive, And it further eppearing to the Court that
the plaintiffs end their co-plaintiff, M, L, Hopson, and the
Intervenor, the sState of Texas, contended that the true
Southwest corner of sald Block @-1 1s loocated at vhat 1is
known as the R. 5. Hunnitutt corner, evidenced by a pile of
rock in which there is a stone maried SW-Gl, and located on
the ground at a point latitude 29°33' 51,951 sec., longitude
102 deg, 57' 56.238 sec., and from which stome mound, the
highest point on the north end of Stairway Mountain bears
8. 19 deg, 30" W. 1230 varas; aid from vhich X mark on top
of 1mbedded boulder 124 feet across the top and about 5
feet high bears 8. 34 deg, 51' E. 32 varas, and based upon
said eontention sued for certain sections of land in said




said Block G-1, based upon the assumption that same are each
located on the ground from sald Hunnicutt cormer as the true

_Southwest corner of said Block G-1. /| And the Court having
heard evidence upon such finds that such corner is not the

true Southwest cormer of Block G-1, but finds that the true
southwest corner of Bloek G-1 is located on the ground coin-
eident with the S.E. corner of said Survey 36, Block 237,

T. & St. L. Ry. Co. survey, which point is located 3198.4
varas East and 3396 varas south of sald Hunnicutt corner.
And it further appearing to the Court that in locating the
several surveys within said Block (-1, the proper method of
locating same 1s to give to each survey therein a distance
east and west of 1900 varas and north and south of 1900 varas,
based upon the beginning point as here fixed for the true
location on the ground of the Southwest corner of said Block
G-1 and to construct them numerically in the same manner as
shown in the field notes of John T. Gano, each being tied
into the preceding one in the manner set out in sald field
notes of said Gano.

And it further appearing to the Court that the
plaintiffs Dick Williams, et al, and their co-plaintiff, M. L.
Hopson, have in the pleadings set out so-called corrected
field notes of the several surveys for which they sue, based
upon survey made by John Stovell, under which an attempt is
made to change the size of the surveys in said Block G-1,
but that said attempted method of location was erroneocus.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED
by the Court that the plaintiffs Dick Williams, Hugh Means
and Raymond F. Rice, Independent Executors and Trustees of the Estate




S of Mlisabeth . Vatkins, deceased, and the said co-plaintirs
" N by Hopeen De end are hereby denied sny right of recovery,
S mw 8514 corrected fisld motes) and that ssid plaistiffs
'ﬂmu-mlntummu-mumunum
ﬁmuwhwhmmn—amm
mmwwmmmmw'mu eorner,
e | I6.furtisk Appéaring to the Court fhat ALl the surveys
ulmnmlmvxmmwm;m-mmu
ol : s?:u patented, some being school sections
qmma-m«mmmu #8111 due the
mmnmmmtmarmmmm
Hhmm“mmm: and 1t further eppesring
}__,_,%“ mmm in open court agreed that as between the State
B ~ of Yemss and sny party hereto as to any unpatented land, no attempt
 should be mede to adjudicate the respective rights of the parties
“HM“ to sald respective unpatented surveys or
~ pavts Sheveof, except ShAt this judgment shall be binding upon
the questions of boundarivs and locations,
I? IS, TERREPORE, ORDERED that &s to the satd
| wespestive pights of the State and the svardees, their helrs and
E  ssslgas, of amy of seid wnpstented lands, or the respective rights
_ of lesser oF lesses Where tae State has mede surface leases
| ahall not Be effected Dy this Judgment except as to loeations and
" ‘Sowhdaries, and it is furthor crdeved, sdjudged and decreed by
5, 'm gourt that the plaintirfs, Dick Wilisms, Rpgh Means snd Raymond
‘ 7. Rles, 1in their representative capscities aforesaid, and the co-
! w.l.l-.m.umm.mluuorm-, are
: She record owners of the patented and unpstented surveys out of Block
. 8+) aforvesaid, numbers of whioh are set out in the plesdings of
.' saild respective pertise, and are entitlad to recover said surveys, or
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B . powtions thereof, mumm, (exeept the W 1/2

. ef the s 1/M of sectien 129, 4-1) vased trution
~ beginning point, namely, the 8, W. corner of Section 1, Block 0-1,
as here fixed without adjudicating between themselves as to any
patented or surface leased seotions, the respective rights of said
parties under the exceptions set out in the proceedings hereabove,
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the
Court that the BState of Texas take nothing as against any party
hereto, as to the three tracts of land described im the Second
Amended Plea of I tervention and (ross-action of the State of
Texas salleged to be vacant, the first tract containing 12,820 acres,
more or less, the second tract containing 112 aeres, and the third
tract containing 48.2% acres, provided, however, as between the
defendants herein; no adjudication as te title is mede, The
gourt in this comnection finds and adjudges that nome of said
alleged vacant land is in fact vacant, but, on the contrary, finds
and adjudges that the same is appropriated land, but does not
undertake to find the partiocular seotion or sections covering the
respective alleged vacant tracts,
And it further appearing to the gourt that there
has been filed in the General Land Office of the State of Texas
a "Map showing reconstruction of conflicting areas in the northern
part of luiiitti County, Texas, based on connections made by
M. P. Ball in December 1941 and January 1942", which purports to show
a confliet betveen a portion of the surveys in Block @-1, D.& W.
RY. 0o,; vith certain surveys out of the T & BT L Ry Co. Blocks
228, 229, 236 and 237; and it further appearing that the defendant,
the Great Southern Life Insurance Company, is the owner of the
0dd numbered sections of land in said Block 237, T & 8t. L,
Ry, Co, and that the defendanty,W. E, Pope and Albert Chambers,
are the owners of certain sections in the T & 8t., L. Blocks, and that
the filing of such map showing such conflict operates to cloud the title
of sadd defendants to said sections of land and particularly those so

AP~




so showvn to be in conflict, and renders essential to fix
the true dividing line. between said D & W Ry. Co. Block G-1

lﬂlﬂd!hﬂ.ﬂHmcmhmﬂu?rﬁrﬁsﬂwhnm
dered, adjudged, and decreed by the 'Court that said map of
said Ball which undertakes to show a conflict between said
blocks of land 1s erroneocus and that no conflict exists in
fact, and that the true dividing line between said blocks 1is
fixed by beginning at the point on the ground here estab-
lished as the southeast corner of Section 36, Block 237, be-
ing coincident with the southwest corner of Section 1,

Block G 1, thence extending north for an aggregate of 38,000
varas to a point for G-1's NW corner, which is 92.3 varas
vest and 78.7 varas north of W.L. Rider's NW corner of Sur-
vey 200, Block G-1, which Rider corner is defined as follows:
Beginning at a fence corner and a large flat rock from which
an NW peak, a double mountain bears 8 77° 19' W, the W. pk.
of Bullis Mt. brs. S 4° 54! W, sharp pk. between two mountains
brs. N. 30° 15' W. the S. point of Horseshoe Mt. brs. N. 72°
54' E. and a dagger palm tree brs. S. 8° 50' W. 24 vrs.

It further appearing to the Court that certain pleas
of title by adverse possession were set up by some of the
defendants herein, but that by agreement of all parties the
question of boundary and title based upon the boundary was
agreed to be tried and determined and the question of title
by adverse possession left in abeyance for determination if
necessary; and it further appearing to the Court that it 1is
unnecessary to adjudicate titles by adverse possession and
this judgment shall notoperate as an adjudication upon such
issue, and shall not operate as res adjudicata upon such
issue. It 1s further ordered that as to the question of im-
provements in good faith, this judgment shall not operate as
an adjudication, the Court finding that an adjudication there-
on is unnecessary since boundaries have been fixed in the
manner in vhich they are fixed in this judgment.

It appearing to the Court that certailn cross-actions
vere flled herein by certain defendants upon matters other
than those herein adjudicated, but that as to each of such
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‘asserted by each such darnndgnt; such defendant took a non-suit
1J’f’-lil based upon such non-suit, no lnjudicqtinn of such cross-actions
" 48 made; and said non-suits were allowed. |
: : Ii further app-nring to the Uuurt that defanﬂants. I.Q.
‘Il., ﬂr., 1.6, Roark, Jr., F.M. Roark, Clifton Roark and J.B,.
ﬂlﬂilti, filed herein a disclaimer as to the Second Amended Plea
of Intervention and Cpross-action of the State of Texas, that the
Court on l‘lh_rnnr; an; 19&3; before the commencement of trial upon
taking the testimony had said disclaimerc¢eelled to its attention
R % and sustained the aini; and gave the same urrect and ordered that
,f.-%_f no Jjudgment of costs be adjudged againat them, and that they be
'2; o *‘.Illl-ﬂ from this suit; accordingly, 1n accordance with said
% ﬂﬂih!l it is decreed thut each of sald defendants be dismissed from

And it further appearing that the First National Bank in

ntlllntul; and 7im Featherstone each filed a disclaimer as tc? the

r- relief prayed for by the State of Taxaa and by the plaintiffs, and

that Ih]. Rioc Wool and Mohair Compeny, Rosenberg State Bank, Mae M,
lllnt. Trustee for M.A. Baumgardner, filed disclaimers as to the

-;.é- relielr prayed for by the State of Texas and the plaintiffs, It is
4 5
».
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ordered that each of saild parties be discharged upon his diseléimer

- with his costs.
A description of the three tracts of land sued for by the

State as vacant land is as follows:
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(b) On or about the 15th day of October, A.D. 1941,
intervenor was seized and possessed of the title in fee simple
and was, and 1s now entitled to the possession of the follow-
ing described tracts of land, situated in the northeast por-

tion of Brewster County, Texas, to-wit:

TRACT NO, 1:

BEGINNING at a point on the bank of the Rio
Grande River about 300 varas below and N. E. of
the mouth of Maravillas Creek; same being the
N, E. and lower corner of Survey 21, Block B-1,
G 0. & 3, B\ HEy: GO,

THENCE down the river with its meanders to the
5. E. and upper corner of Survey 20, Block B-1.

THENCE West with south line survey 20, Block B-1l
4200 varas to a point in an east line, Survey 28,

Block G-22.

THENCE south with east line survey 28, Block
G-22, 270 varas to its most southern S, E. corner.

THENCE west with south line survey 28, Block
G-22, 1296 varas to a point in east line survey
2, Block G=13, H. E. & W. T. Ry. Co.

THENCE south with east line survey 3 and 2, Block
G-13, to S. E. corner, survey 2 and most south-
ern S. E, corner, Block G-13; H. E. & W. T. Ry.
Co.

THENCE west with south line of Blocks G-13, H.E.
& W. T. Ry. Co, and G=1, D. & W. Ry. Co. 15 022
varas to & point in east line survey 24, Block
e>7, T. & 3t. Ry. Co.

THENCE south with east line of Block 237, L4050
varas to 5. E., corner, Block 237; T. & St. L.
Ry. Co.

THENCE east with north line, Block G-9, H. E. &
W. T. Ry. Co. and north line, Block G-23, C. T.
& M. C. Ry. Co. 13,950 varas to a point in west
line of Survey 25, Block B-1,

THENCE north with west line Survey 25, 300 varas
to 1ts N. W. corner and in south line survey 24
BlDGk B‘- 1 [l

THENCE west with south line survey 24, 1250 varas
to 1ts S. W. corner,

THENCE north with west line survey 24, 950 varas
to its N. W. corner.

vara

THENCE east with north line survey 24 800 varas
C. &

, 2800
to the 5. W. corner survey 23, Block B-1, G.
3. P. Ry. Co.

THENCE north with west line survey 23, 950 varas
to ita N. W. corner.




THENCE east with north line survey 23, 120 varas to
S. wé corner survey 22, Block B-1, G. C. & 5. F.
Ry. Co.

THENCE north with west line survey 22, 950 varas
to its N. W. corner.

THENCE east with north line Survey 22, 200 varas
to S. W. corner, Survey 21, Block B-1, G. C. & S.F.

Ry. Co.

THENCE north with west line Survey 21, 950 varas
to its N. W. corner,

THENCE east with north line survey 21, 3900 varas
to the place of beginning.

Containing 12,828 acres of land (more or less).

TRACT NO. 2:

BEGINNING at the N. W. corner Survey 18, Block B-1,
G. C. & S. F. Ry. Co. and 1in the south line sur-

vey 17, Block B-1.

THENCE west with south line survey 17, 650 varas
to a point in the east line survey 28, Block G-22,

THENCE south with east line Survey 28, 680 varas
to an L-corner.

THENCE west with a south line of Survey 28, 55
varas to an L-corner.

THENCE south with an east line survey 28, 270 varas
to a point in north line survey 19, Block B-1.

THENCE east with north line survey 19, TO05 varas
to S. W. corner, survey 18, Block B-1.

THENCE north 950 varas to the place of beginning,
and containing 112 scres of land,
TRACT NO. %:

BEGINNING at the 3. W. corner of Survey 16, Block
B-1, G. C. & 5. F. Ry. Co.

THENCE north with west line survey 16, 950 varas
to its N. W. corner.

THENCE east with north line Survey 16, 100 varas

to S, W. corner Survey Block B-1l.

THENCE north with west line survey 15, 270 varas
to a point in west line survey 15, and also a
corner in Survey 26, Block G-13, H. E, & W. T.
Ry. Co.

THENCE west with a south line survey 26, 220 varas
to a point in an east line survey 26,

THENCE south with east line Survey 26, 950 varas
to an L-corner survey 20,




w surveys Numbers l. 4,6, 8, 12, 15,

i

**“ﬁ ”! “l 32, 38, 38, ko, b2, W, 86, 88, 52, 58,

6 | h““““’”i“l?‘l“‘h 85, 86, 88, 92,

s 108, 10, 222, 134, 116, 120, i28, 128, 126, 128, 13,
iﬁpmlh. 12, 108, 16, 148, 150, 152, 154,

16k, 165, 1468, 170, 272, 173, 176, 178, 160,
» 390, 192, 194, 196, 198, 200."
ﬂl lh m ssotions of said Rloek g-1

mlﬂn.mmuhunn
ﬁ;'gﬁ.ln%lﬂ. Mr mi 113: Mr 129.
ﬁtmwhuxﬁjmm. 135, 137, 139, 1M,
:mm.u.w.:a.w.m 183, 185, 191 ana 193,
% Mﬁﬂmmwmma-zmm
“m M L, NHopson, are numbered as follovs:
h&m 198, 162, W66, 164, 166, 1sh, 136,
. 106, 80, 82 ena 86,
S mnmmummmtm
o ‘r,m“mmmmnum eitation on the
Mmmmuuwmmmum
*m Wholly made default, tovit; Jobn Almond, Mrs, Mebel ed-
' ﬁn“nhm;n._m:n.mmm--m

18-




2rust & pitde oo, tnbntﬂﬂ, mmm Tadependent
m&mmmmunmmmt

of F. C. Bemnett, deceased, Viacent W, Bordem, “l- Jefner,

& resident of Dallas County, m.umthrl. E. Bhriver, Max
Schwad, Samuel Schwab, Plorence §. Levis, Anns L. Bery, Willie

_Bery Rice and Mrs, Harry Highy, Nrs. Irene Peters, & resident of
Brevater Qounty, Texas, temporarily residing in Yasapai County,
Preseott, Arisona, individuslly and &s agent for Blanche Martin, Carl
Steiner, Dr. F. N. Nolauren, garrie M. Segur, J, B. Garrett, Basvorth
& Bowen, P, N. and N, NMowilliams, Mrs. Mabel I. Robinson, NowSLlu—it,
B943d, H. H. Noffman and ¥W. B. Barkley Estate, Otis Purner, a resident
of Brewster County, Texas, as agent for 0, R. Adoock, Ella Bennett,
Nrs, Dove L, Vance, Marian B, vance, Albert Dammyer, Administrator
of the Estate of H, A. Dammyer Eetate, and J, B. Speed, Estate, the
Land Title Bank and Trust (Qompany, as executor and trustee of the
Estate of Henry Whelen, deceased, William 8, Speed and Nrs, 0llie 8.
Backett, a widow, and it appearing to the Court that all other parties
named as parties defendant in any pleading herein other than those
vho appeared by ansver or disclaimer were duly served with citation
in the manner and form and for the leggth of time required by law,
but wholly made default, and it is ordered as to said defendants
that they be bound by this judgment,

_ The said Alan R, FPreser, Attorney foir the defendants
for vhom he appeared herein, is here alloved a fee of 250,00, one-
half thereof to be taxed agadnst the plaintiffs and the so-plaintiff,
and one-half thereof against the State of Texas, It 1s further
ordered that all costs herein incurred by plaintiffs and co-plaintiff
are adjudged against them respectively, and all costs incufred herein
by Intervencr, the State of Texas, are adjudged against 1t, and in
addition all other costs herein incurred shall be taxed against the
plaintiffs and co-flaintiff to the extent of one-half thereof and
the balance thereof to be taxed against the Intervemor, the State of

Texsas,




' All parties and all issues not hereinbefore

disposed of are hereby dismissed,

To all of vhich judgment hereinbefore shown, the
Plaintiffs, pick Williams, Hugh Means and Raymond F. Rice, in
their representative capacities, and the co-plaintiff, M, L.
Hopson, and the Intervenor, the State of Texas, each separately,
in open court, duly excepted and gave notlice of appeal %o the
Court of ¢ivil Appeals for the Righth Supreme Judicial District
of Texas, in El Paso, Texas, / Shoboupon duly
requested that the Court file Pindings of Fact and Conclusions of

lav herein,

Culnd Tanek 17 194 %
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